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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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BIEMEE  FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

W R E ] = H R4
for the year ended 31st December 2001

ZRBAE TR — UL
W T T BT
2001 2000 1999
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
[ Turnover 24,196,490 16,810,248 12,902,299
AR 1 A Profit from operations 2,021,801 2,497,009 2,491,104
JEAL B & AR Share of results of associates 422,559 611,698 490,493
I BRI A 3 ) Profit attributable to shareholders 1,204,807 1,656,733 1,442,839
B (AR ! Earnings per share (HK%$) $0.60 $0.83 $0.79
BRERLE (A% Dividend per share (HK$) $0.18 $0.21 $0.15
N TR A R EAE R— UL
+ZHA=+—H +—-A=+—H +—-A=+—H
w0 T T BT T
At 31 December At 31 December At 31 December
2001 2000 1999
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
JBESRRE 2 Shareholders’ funds 11,987,385 10,759,447 10,971,363
DB AU £ Minority interests 2,867,842 2,889,160 3,905,492
AR A EEOR AR Consolidated net borrowings 1,684,944 - -
g R A A Net assets per share:
M THT (B (5% book value (HK$) $5.95 $5.41 $5.53
£ 15 H 2 Gearing 11.34% N/A N/A
Mitat - Notes:
1. 7R 220 | % 057 i 5 JE i s ) Jo LA 45 1 ] (21 3% 1) Earnings per share have been calculated by dividing the profit
TR 2 I Bt attributable to shareholders by weighted average number of shares in

issue during the year.

2. B A 1 S AT B it I D IR
Heai Z LB -

2) Gearing represents the ratio of net borrowings to shareholders’ funds
and minority interests.

3. B T A B A — () R (%) B B
B E RS - TR RMT
CHES > LB G FE R E —FE—
FETZH = — HIEEAEEZ Gt B -

3) Except for the accounting treatment of purchase goodwill as detailed
in Note 1 (C) and 2 (E) to the financial statements, comparative
figures in prior years have been restated to conform with the Group’s
accounting policies for the financial year ended 31st December, 2001.

HEWAEAR AT CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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ANALYSIS OF TURNOVER AND PRrROFIT

IR 28
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for the year ended 31st December 2001

il

S AR

“RRAR e = 2 <58
w0 i e
2001 2000
HK$ 000 HK$'000

BIEEGZBET Turnover by segment
L/ ERT I Property Development 999,173 2,824,980
Hhgitk7/ES Rental Properties 479,783 421,901
T Beverage 2,412,999 1,798,915
BN T R RSB Food Processing and Distribution 5,749,859 5,557,561
i KA B A8 8 Petroleum and Chemical Distribution 9,889,257 1,851,451
YR Building Materials 666,505 854,455
T Retail 4,025,816 3,428,256
P& T HoAh T Investments and Others 107,766 198,219
/NEF Subtotal 24,331,158 16,935,738
BB M 225 Elimination of Inter-Segment Transactions (134,668) (125,490)
A% Total 24,196,490 16,810,248
BT Z R REA  Profit attributable to shareholder s by segment
L E R3S Property Development 208,005 473,055
W 2 Rental Properties 304,722 253,401
R Beverage 60,849 88,862
BN T R AR5 Food Processing and Distribution 396,767 311,096
i KA B A8 8 Petroleum and Chemical Distribution 227,942 25,635
Y R Building Materials 141,740 205,143
1 Retail 30,920 33,579
E J HoAth 2E 05 Investments and Others 27,731 388,273
ANat Subtotal 1,398,676 1,779,044
ANEIBETFIEFFE K LR Net Corporate Interest and Expenses (193,869) (122,311)
A Total 1,204,807 1,656,733

HEWAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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CHAIRMAN 'S STATEMENT

bbb

GO - $EFE - BIFL > BRI - BT
Back row from the left: Zhong Yi, Lau Pak Shing, Chan Wai Mo, Kwong Man Him

Brax | gz

BIHEZHE © BRAIHE - Bt - IR - 28 KAk EHE
Front row from the left: Chen Shulin, Qiao Shibo, Yan Biao, Ning Gaoning, Song Lin, Keung Chi Wang, Ralph
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FEEBE_ZZ—FT_A=1—
H 4R BE Y 556 8 60 SRR A Ui
53 Il 4 s #594.196,500,000 7T & #s
#1,204,800,0007C > BEAAFE FF+43.9%
BB 27.3% o AREM _FFE AR
Z RN 1 T D R o A A A L R
CERCHE-A T LHEERBEAN
A BRAA ] (RFR A s 2 A SRAT4E M R
) (TN 1935.23% HEHE
fit X 38 5 el £ 950 292,000,000 70
R o AR A A 47 S A TR 3 Y
BEIER 2 e~ AR E R
R HE T = 1 A A PR T 2.25.5% 1
£ TR 2 Ui 28 49 £ 45 W5 59,100,000 7T
AR i — B R FAE AN th B AR A
M A PR FDRE B A5 2 B
92,000,000 7C 1Y A< 48 [ EAG i £ > )
AEMPRE_FF—F+_H =1
— H 1L 4E B 515 ¥ 1,437,700,0007C
Z RG] - R R R
T A=+ —HIEFEEREHEBE
1,564,700,0007G N Ek8.1% o A4F %
JIRRE ST 149 S M 5B 14 A 4 11 1 TR 28
F A #0.6070 > T~ FEZTAEA A
W H0.8370 -

Final Results

The Group’s consolidated turnover and profit attributable
to shareholders for the year ended 31st December, 2001
amounted to approximately HK$24,196.5 million and
HK$1,204.8 million respectively, representing an
increase of 43.9% and a decrease of 27.3% from that of
last year. The main reason for the decrease in the
Group’s earnings in the year 2001 was due to the loss
recognised of HK$292.0 million in respect of the
Group’s 35.23% effective interest in HONGKONG
CHINESE LIMITED, formerly known as The HKCB

Bank Holding Company Limited (“HCL") which was
disposed on 17th January, 2002. Excluding the effect of
the loss recognised for the investment in HCL and the
gain on disposal of its 25.5% equity interest in China
Resources (Shenyang) Sanyo Compressor Co. Ltd., of
HK$59.1 million for the year and the gain on deemed
disposal of Xuzhou VV Food & Beverage Limited
amounted to HK$92.0 million attributable to the Group

in 2000, the Group recorded profit attributable to
shareholders of HK$1,437.7 million for the year ended
31st December, 2001, a 8.1% drop from that of
HK$1,564.7 million for the year ended 31st December,
2000. Earnings per share of the Group for the year, on a
weighted average basis, amounted to HK$0.60 compared
with HK$0.83 in 2000.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Dividends

The Directors have resolved to recommend a final
dividend of HK$0.1 per share for 2001 (2000: HK$0.15
per share) payable on or about 2nd July, 2002 to
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of
Members of the Company on 3rd June, 2002.

Together with the interim dividend of HK$0.08 per
share, the total distribution for 2001 will amount to
HK$0.18 per share (2000: HK$0.21 per share).

In addition, a special dividend of HK$0.25 per
share was declared on 16th November, 2001
conditional upon completion of the disposal of the
Group’s interest in HCL. The special dividend was
paid on 8th February, 2002

Closure of Register

The Register of Members will be closed from 3rd June,
2002 to 7th June, 2002, both days inclusive. In order to
qualify for the final dividend, all completed transfer
forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the share registrars of the
Company, Standard Registrars Limited of 5th floor,
Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong, not later than 4:00 p.m. on 31st May, 2002.

Strategic Focus

In line with the announcement by China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited (“China Resources
Holdings”) in June 2000 on transforming the Group into
a leading distribution company, the restructuring plan
has progressed smoothly. First phase of the restructuring
plan has been substantially completed with the

acquisition of the oil distribution operation and the
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FEME  CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

textile manufacturing and distribution operation as well
as privatisation of Ng Fung Hong Limited (“Ng Fung
Hong"). Non-core assets, including stakes in China
Resources Land Limited (formerly China Resources
Beijing Land Limited), China Resources Logic Limited
and HCL, were disposed of.

Second phase of the restructuring plan, which has
just begun, is to integrate the Group’s distribution
businesses and develop a driver for future growth. The
Group has identified the Chinese Mainland’s retailing
market for spearheading its development. China’s
accession to the World Trade Organisation is expected to
result in a substantial rise in the Chinese Mainland’s
trading volume with the world. Together with the
continual development of the Chinese Mainland
economy, there will be tremendous business
opportunities for the Group.

The Chinese Mainland’s retailing sector has been
growing at a remarkable pace in the past ten years,
outperforming the economic growth. It has also
undergone structural transformation with consumers
showing a growing preference for better shopping
environment and quality products. There are a lot of
potential for the Group to achieve both organic and
acquisitive growth in this sector.

The Group’s retailing operations, complemented by
its manufacturing operations, will form a vertically
integrated distribution network. There are areas in the
network, including procurement, warehousing and
delivery, where operational synergies can be created. We
will redesign the entire supply chain and complement it
with our own logistics services to optimise allocation of
resources and enhance our bargaining as well as sourcing
capabilities. This may result in reorganisation of some

current supply chain assets and logistics operations.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED E
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HEE CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT — REVEW OF OPERATION

s

A ¢ =

PrOPERTY DEVELOPMENT

AL 2 YRR E TR — The Group’s property development segment reported
A=+ HIEE SR turnover and net profit before corporate interest and
FHA BIAEHA B R 2 F m AR 43 s expenses for the year ended 31st December, 2001
1999,200,0007¢ % #££208,000,000 7T > amounted to HK$999.2 million and HK$208.0 million,
R 64.6% 5 56.0% > Tt ZEHS representing respective decrease of 64.6% and 56.0%
SR 2 B A TR A A A from that of last year. The decrease in net profit from
A1 R R 2 R b A IR I Ve this segment was primarily due to lower contribution
ERVITEL o B SCrak > AREEE from Villa Esplanada and the absence of profit
EHEEEMARA A THREER - contribution from China Resources Land Limited that

W 2L R ST AL AT 2 SR A was disposed by the Group to China Resources
ok B AR E G 5591 55 2 R Holdings referred to earlier.

TEHRIEE > HAR BRI F D Villa Esplanada, the residential development project
51.3% o WS TE H 45 =3t 10k in which the Group has a 55% attributable interest,

EERME » A MATA) 752,250,000 contributed solely to the net profit of this segment for
TR o B = HHEAE TR E NS the year, representing a decrease of 51.3% from that of
Lo sZJHH S — G A A last year. It comprises 10 residential blocks in three
BN > W =WAIH98.2% (Tl phases with an aggregate gross floor area of

HEH 872,000 ) B F approximately 2.25 million square feet. The
F—H+_H=1+—Hui%L - construction work of Phase Il was completed during
the year. Phase | and Il had been sold in prior years
while 98.2% of Phase lll, representing gross floor area
of approximately 872,000 square feet, was sold as at
31st December, 2001.

FWAEAMRAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED



RENTAL PROPERTIES
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The Group’s rental properties segment reported turnover
and net profit before corporate interest and expenses for
the year ended 31st December, 2001 of HK$479.8
million and HK$304.7 million respectively, representing
respective increase of 13.7% and 20.3% over that of last
year. The Group's total rental properties portfolio
comprises sizeable retail spaces of estimated aggregate
floor area of approximately 398,000 square feet;
industrial, office and residential use properties of
approximately 770,000 square feet and godown and cold
storage of a total floor area of approximately 1,550,000
square feet.

The Group’s sizeable retail spaces are located in
prime commercial and industrial districts including
Causeway Bay, Mongkok, Tsimshatsui and Tsuen Wan.
Together with satisfactory occupancy rates and rental
rates achieved for industrial, office and residential
properties of the Group, all these properties continued to
contribute relatively stable and recurrent rental income
amounted to HK$309.4 million for the year ended 31st
December, 2001, representing an increase of 17.8% over
that of last year.

The Group is also one of the major godown and cold
storage operators in Hong Kong. Weak economic
environment in Hong Kong intensified competition
among warehousing providers. Upgrades to the value-
added warehousing and logistic services and the
successful tender of new customers in the second half of
last year have improved the repective overall occupancy
rate of the Group’s godown and cold storage from last
year of 84.8% and 70.0% to 91.2% and 90.0% for 2001.

#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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BEVERAGE

A A [ 1) BE 5 2 ML B R R 4R A
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The Group’s beverage segment continued to report

strong growth in beer sales volume for the year to
approximately 1,454,000 tonnes. Turnover and net profit
before corporate interest and expenses for the year
ended 31st December, 2001 attributable to the Group
amounted to HK$2,413.0 million and HK$60.8 million.
The breweries acquired in previous years continued
to report satisfactory growth in terms of volume and
profitability due to better pricing. On that strong base,
the beverage segment continued to pursue the Group’s
strategy to strengthen its leading position in the Chinese
Mainland. Significant progress has been made in
enlarging market share and production capacity in the
Northeast region by acquiring Bangchuidao Brewery

and Liaoyang Brewery both in the Liaoning province;
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New Three Star Brewery in the Heilongjiang province
and Changchun Brewery in the Jilin province. In the
Southwest region, following the Leshan Brewery
acquisition in April, 2001, the Group acquired the
majority equity interest in Sichuan Blue Sword Brewery
in late 2001, the major competitor of Leshan Brewery.
Given the extreme seasonality of the beer industry in the
Chinese Mainland, the acquisitions had negative impact
to the profitability of the segment for the year. These
newly acquired breweries, which are currently being
rationalised and integrated into the existing structure, are
expected to have profit contribution in the coming year.
After recent acquisition of a brewery in Wuhan with
an annual production capacity of approximately 342,000
tonnes, the beverage segment operates a total of 27
breweries with a combined total production capacity of

approximately 3,600,000 tonnes per annum.

HFEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Foob PROCESSINGAND DISTRIBUTION
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The food processing and distribution segment’s turnover
and net profit before corporate interest and expenses for
the year ended 31st December, 2001 amounted to
HK$5,749.9 million and HK$396.8 million respectively,
representing increase of 3.5% and 27.5% over that of
last year. The increase in net profit contributed by this
segment was mainly attributable to the increase in
shareholding as a result of privatisation of Ng Fung
Hong during the year. Excluding the effects of the
increase in shareholding, net profit before exceptionals,
interest and tax was comparable to that of last year.

The foodstuff distribution and stock-raising
operation reported a slight increase in turnover by 3.5%
to HK$4,057.3 million for the year as compared with
that of last year, but reported slight decline in net profit
before corporate interest and tax due to weak demand
for livestock. The increase in turnover and profit from
frozen meat and frozen food business resulted from
expansion in sales network and enrichment in frozen
food products variety have helped to offset the drop in
livestock. The disposal by the Group of its 13.9% equity
interest in Ng Fung Fortune Food Company Limited in
late October 2000, which has become an associate of the
Group, led to a decline in turnover and profit of
livestock raising business.

Effective from 1st January, 2002, the cancellation by
the Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation
of Ng Fung Hong'’s exclusive frozen meat export quota to
Hong Kong resulted in a decrease in sales of frozen meat
from the Chinese Mainland under the agency
arrangement. The Group has expanded the trading of
frozen meat sourced from both the Chinese Mainland and

overseas that are of considerably higher profit margin
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than under agency agreement. The Group will continue to

focus on the expansion of and enforcement in retail and

wholesales distribution network of cut and packed fresh
meat and trading of frozen meat products.

Food processing operation reported turnover for the
year amounted to HK$1,349.3 million, representing an
increase of 6.9% over that of last year. The
implementation of effective cost control and upgrade of
and refinement in fishing equipments improved the
quality, variety and volume of fishery products with
lower production costs. Turnover of marine fishing
operation was therefore increased by 7.9% from that of
last year and resulted in substantial increase in profit of
food processing operation.

The abattoir operation recorded comparable results
in both slaughtering volume and revenue during the year
ended 31st December, 2001 from that of last year. The
Group continues to implement effective cost control
strategies and complies fully with international

slaughtering standards.

HFEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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HEMAEAMART  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

The Group’s petroleum and chemical distribution
segment principally engaged in the marketing and
distribution of petroleum, liquefied petroleum gas
(“LPG”) and chemical products in Hong Kong and the
Chinese Mainland. The Group acquired its oll
distribution business from China Resources Holdings in
October 2000. With only one-month earning
contribution in last year, the segment reported turnover
and net profit before corporate interest and expenses for
the year ended 31st December, 2001 of HK$9,889.3
million and HK$227.9 million respectively, representing
substantial increase by 434.1% and 789.2% over that of
last year.

The petroleum operation trades refined oil and LPG
purchased from the world’s major oil suppliers to
wholesale agents, retail distributors and direct account
customers including shipping companies, bus
companies, airlines, public utilities companies and the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administration
Region (“the Hong Kong Government”). During the
year, oil prices fluctuated at wide range. Amid such
challenging conditions, petroleum operation succeeded
in mitigating the effect of volatile oil prices by
implementing effective operational strategies such as
reduction of inventory.

Petroleum and gas operation also distributes refined
oil and LPG products through 17 petrol and LPG
stations in Hong Kong and 20 petrol stations in the
Chinese Mainland. Continuing rapid growth in demand
for LPG due to widespread introduction of
environmental friendly LPG taxis by the Hong Kong
Government during the year, triggered the overall
substantial growth in volume, revenue and earnings of

petrol and LPG filling station operation in Hong Kong
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by 137%, 36% and 51% respectively in 2001 as
compared to that of last year.

The chemical operation specializes in marketing and
distribution of petrochemical products including
liquefied chemical, plastics, and organic and inorganic
chemicals. The segment recorded growth in turnover to
HK$696.5 million, which was mainly attributable to the
proactive effort to boost sales by further expansion in the
Guangdong market and the opening up of the Jiangsu
and Shanghai market. The volatile crude oil prices
brought significant impact to the subtle chemical market.
Sluggish global economic condition slowed down the
export of downstream light industrial and textile
products. Demand for petrochemical products in the
Chinese Mainland remained low. This led to domestic
prices for petrochemical products being kept at low level

and resulted in an operating loss for the year.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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The Group’s building materials segment is one of the
major manufacturers and distributors of ready-mixed
concrete in Hong Kong. The segment reported turnover
and net profit before corporate interest and expenses for
the year ended 31st December, 2001 of HK$666.5
million and HK$141.7 million respectively, representing
decrease of 22.0% and 30.9% from that of last year. The
decline was primarily due to the general decrease in
demand for building materials resulted from contraction
in volume of government-subsidised housing and
infrastructure projects as a result of the sluggish
property market in Hong Kong. To surmount the hard
time in construction material industry, the Directors will
continue to enforce vigorous on-going cost reduction
programme, enrich product variety and quality and
leverage on the existing distribution network to

distribute right-priced and environmental friendly

construction materials.
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REFEBEERHE _TE4FE+ 2 The Group’s retail segment contributed turnover and
A =+ — B IL4F 5 B A58 25 SR profit before corporate interest and expenses for the year
7 ) AR M) JE e 2 I U R G L ended 31st December, 2001 of HK$4,025.8 million and

4 025,800,0007C M #5#30,900,0007T HK$30.9 million respectively, representing an increase

BRI AN 17.4% B g 7.9% o of 17.4% and a decrease of 7.9% over that of last year.
AR i Supermarket

AR T B SE RS RS 1 A S I R Supermarket operation reported increase in turnover by
20.2% > 1 E H#H9 223,500,0007C > 20.2% to HK$2,223.5 million mainly attributable to a

Tl A A A A A PR A v I A substantial increase in the number of new stores in the
S AL s Y e Chinese Mainland during the year. The contribution of
b A8 A T 45 36 RS AR T 15 SE S SR Hong Kong and the Chinese Mainland supermarkets to
B B FERFERSN76.1% turnover of supermarket operation changed from 76.1%
F23.9% 858 B BT —4EH70.5% and 23.9% respectively in 2000 to 70.5% and 29.5% in
J229.5% o H A IR A i RE AR T 3 AR 2001. With rapid growth in turnover of supermarkets in
AR SRR 2T 47.9% o wEEE )k S the Chinese Mainland by 47.9% during the year, profit
AR T B A E RIS T contribution from these stores to supermarket operation
30.9% ° SR > WIS - BT increased by 30.9%. Overall net profit before corporate
2B 2 RwH N m) AR A B R i interest and expenses however declined substantially due
B &R B2 T B BE D - RS T to fall in earnings from Hong Kong supermarkets. As a
TR F TR 5 N T G AR B A result of intensified competition under weak

VS A T A5 1) SE RN T R A b consumption demand, performance of Hong Kong

A T 5 i A A B Vs R T BRAS: BY R S supermarkets offset significant profit growth in the

WE . Chinese Mainland supermarkets in the year.
7 B A5 R SR T 2T Among the geographical locations in the Chinese
Hreb DL R K R 2 1R Ay B Mainland, Tianjin and Suzhou reported outstanding

3BT R 35.8% 44 6% > 1M growth both in turnover by 35.8% and 44.6%,
BARIIREEIN T750.2%865.5% ° KHE respectively and in earnings by 50.2% and 65.5%,

N RN A A AR B B S G Sl E 0 Bl respectively. The number of self-operated stores in

NZE 52 M8 » I i Syies 1| bl Tianjin and Suzhou increased to 52 and 98, respectively
T REFZEN - EE—F+HE during 2001. Driven by the substantial growth in

Wi AR R N 2 ORE - BT 5 earnings, the Group acquired the remaining control in
WAk BenR A EE I > DB T Tianjin in late December 2001 to enhance market

P& expansion, operational controls and efficiency.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Apart from refurbishing existing operations, 6 new
supermarkets were opened in Hong Kong during the
year. In response to the Group’s strategy of rapidly
expanding supermarket to spearhead the Group’s
retailing expansion in the Chinese Mainland, 97
additional supermarkets were opened in Beijing,
Tianjin, Suzhou and Shenzhen, building up a chain of
324 self-operated supermarkets and 67 franchised
outlets in both Hong Kong and the Chinese Mainland.

The Group continues to expand its supermarket
operations through increase in number of stores and by
acquisition of established supermarket chains in new
geographic locations in the Chinese Mainland in the

coming year.

“Brand-Fashion” Distribution

The “Brand-fashion” distribution business, currently
operates and distributes 16 widely known brand
products in the Chinese Mainland, recorded substantial
growth in turnover by 64.4% to HK$698.1 million but
reported decrease in net profit before corporate interest
and tax. This was primarily due to initial set up cost
incurred for the Group’s active expansion in Brand-
fashion distribution by entering into new agreements

with distributors of 10 new brands, of which distribution
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of products of 4 brands in the Chinese Mainland started

during the year. The distribution of the remaining 6
brands commenced in 2002. Franchises of such
distribution business diversified into high, medium-
priced and mass fashion to better accommodate
consumer demand. With extensive distribution network
of approximately 570 self-operated and franchised
boutiques at the end of 2001, the Group has become one
of the leading retail distributors with recognised brands
in the Chinese Mainland.

In the year to come, the division will continue to
improve its competitive advantage in brand-fashion
distribution by further strengthening its distribution
network and capacity and build up brand assortments to
capture the expansion opportunities to meet the
challenges emerged from the gradual opening up of and
inevitable reduction of cost of entry to the Chinese
Mainland market upon China’s successful accession to

the World Trade Organisation.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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HEMAEAMAR  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

Hong Kong Retail

Hong Kong retail operation reported turnover of
HK$1,104.3 million for the year ended 31st December,
2001. The Group is currently one of the largest retail
distributors in Hong Kong with the operation of a total
of 9 department stores under the name of CRC
Department Store and Chinese Arts & Crafts stores
located in prime business/shopping districts in Hong
Kong. During the year, the division operates 12 new
stores under the brand name of “CRC Medichall”.
Under the current sluggish economic situation, incentive
for general retail consumption in Hong Kong remained
low. Therefore apart from refurbishing existing
department stores to improve consumption appeal,
discount and promotional campaigns were launched to

boost sales, which resulted in an increase in profit.
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The investments and others segment reported turnover
and net profit before corporate interest and expenses for
the year ended 31st December, 2001 of HK$107.8
million and HK$27.7 million respectively, representing

decrease of 45.6% and 92.9% over that of last year.

Container Terminal

HIT Investments Limited, in which the Group has 10%
interest, reported steady results. Hong Kong and Yantian
deepwater port operation, which together serve the
Shenzhen and Southern China manufacturing basin,
reported combined throughput growth of 5% and earnings
before interest and tax 2% ahead of last year. In Hong
Kong, Hongkong International Terminals and COSCO-

HIT reported a 7% decline in combined throughput and a
9% decline in earnings before interest and tax as compared
to that of last year. This was more than offset by the growth

in throughput and earnings of Yantian Terminal.

Bank

On 1st November, 2001, the Company entered into a
conditional agreement with Lippo China Resources
Limited for the disposal of the Group’s effective interest
of 35.23% in HCL. Such disposal was completed on
17th January, 2002, and a loss of HK$292.0 million was
recognised in the profit and loss account for the year
ended 31st December, 2001.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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HEMAEHMAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

On 26th November, 2001, the Company entered into a
conditional acquisition agreement with China Resources
Holdings to acquire its textile manufacturing (on OEM
basis) and distribution operation. The acquisition, which
was completed on 31st January, 2002, reinforced the
Group’s strategic focus in strengthening its distribution
business and market expansion in the Chinese Mainland.
The textile manufacturing and distribution operation is
one of the largest exporters of textile yarn and fabrics in
the Chinese Mainland to Hong Kong and overseas and
has established an extensive network in the Chinese
Mainland for sourcing and trading of textile products.
The vertical integration of this operation will enhance
synergy with the Company’s garment retailing business

in the Chinese Mainland.
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Capital and Funding

The Group centralizes funding requirements for all its
operations to achieve better treasury operational control
and lower average cost of funds. The Group continues to
finance its operations and capital expenditure principally
by strong recurring cash inflow from operating activities,
equity capital and bank borrowings.

In May 2001, the Group issued US$230,000,000 zero
coupon convertible guaranteed bonds (“convertible
bonds”) due on 31st May, 2006, the proceeds of which
were primarily used for general working capital purposes.

The issuance of the new convertible bonds during the
year enables the Group to extend the maturity profile of its
borrowings. As at 31st December, 2001, total borrowings
of the Group inclusive of the convertible bonds amounted
to HK$7,610.1 million, the maturity profile spread over a
period of five years with HK$2,592.1 million repayable
within 1 year and HK$5,018.0 million principally
repayable within 2 to 5 years. During the year, the Group
continued to maintain most of its borrowings on an
unsecured basis. As at 31st December, 2001, unsecured
debt comprised 93.2% of total borrowings. Calculated
based on the Group’s net borrowings over shareholders’
funds and minority interest, the Group’s net gearing ratio
remained low at approximately 11.34%. The Group will
continue its policy of maintaining a prudent gearing ratio and
its strong financial position, which enables the Group to take
advantage of investment opportunities with confidence.

The majority of the Group’s borrowings are subject
to floating interest rates except for the convertible bonds
that are fixed rates loans.

Substantial portion of its assets and liabilities of the
Group are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, U.S.
dollars and Renminbi. The Group is exposed to foreign
currency exchange risk primarily with respect to its U.S.
dollar dominated borrowings. Currently, the Group
possesses sufficient U.S. dollar deposits to meet U.S.
dollar borrowings.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Contingent Liabilities
As at 31st December, 2001, the Group has no material
contingent liabilities.

Corporate Governance
The Board of Directors is committed to ensure high standards
of corporate governance in the interest of the shareholders.
Proactive efforts are devoted in the prospective of investor
relations to enhance transparency of corporate information. A
new committee structure has been introduced to strengthen
internal communication, decision making and supervision of
the business units. The Group will continue to take further
steps to safeguard and increase shareholders’ value.
Throughout the year ended 31st December, 2001, the
Companyhas complied with the Code of Best Practice as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong, except
that non-executive directors of tBempanyhave no set
term of office but retire from office on rotation basis.

Employees

As at 31st December, 2001, the Group excluding its
associated companies employs approximately 39,000
people. Within which, approximately 33,000 people are
employed in the Chinese Mainland with the remaining
predominantly in Hong Kong. The Group’s employees
are remunerated according to the nature of the job and
market trends with built-in merit components, paid in the
form of bonuses, to reward individual performance. The
Company operates share option schemes for the purpose
of providing incentives to eligible staff. The Group’s old
share option scheme was terminated and replaced by the
adoption of a new share option scheme approved by the
shareholders in the general meeting on 31st January,
2002. Details of the schemes are described in the Annual
Report for the year ended 31st December, 2001.
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Prospects

Against the background of deteriorating economy in Hong
Kong where the majority of the Group’s assets are located, the
financial year under review has been a challenging one.
However, there are signs that the global economy is
recovering and the Chinese Mainland’s economy is
anticipated to maintain its impressive growth. The outlook for
the Group's businesses in the coming financial year is positive.

China is expected to become the hub for global
investments following its accession to the World Trade
Organisation. The Group will speed up its investments in
the Chinese Mainland. We target to derive half of the
Group’s revenue and profit before taxation from the
Chinese Mainland in five years’ time, comparing with
32% and 13% respectively during the financial year.

Over the coming years, the Directors aim to build the
Group into the largest retailer of consumer goods in the
Chinese Mainland in terms of revenue, profitability,
customer satisfaction as well as management excellence.
Specifically, the Directors intends to achieve a target
retailing turnover in the Chinese Mainland amounting to
RMB50.0 billion in five years’ time through organic
growth and by acquisition.

To cope with the new challenges, the management
team has also been strengthened. With a unique retail-led
distribution model and a strong financial position, the
Group is well-positioned to capture the upcoming
business opportunities in both the Chinese Mainland as
well as Hong Kong.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take
this opportunity to express my sincere thanks to all the
Group’s employees for their continuous support and
dedicated services during the year.

By Order of the Board
NING GAONING Chairman
Hong Kong, 15th April, 2002

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Directors

MR. NING GAONING, aged 43, has been the Managing
Director of the Group since 1992 and was appointed the
Chairman in 1999. He is also the Vice Chairman and President
of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited and China
Resources National Corporation, as well as the Chairman of
China Resources Land Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Arts
degree in Economics from the Shandong University in China
and a Master of Business Administration degree in Finance
from the University of Pittsburgh in the United States. He is
also a Director of HIT Investments Limited.

MR. SONG LIN, aged 39, was appointed Deputy Chairman and
Managing Director of the Group in November, 2001. He is also a
Vice President and an Executive Director of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited, China Resources National
Corporation and Chairman of China Resources Logic Limited.

Mr. Song has over 10 years of experience in the area of corporate
mergers and acquisition and is currently responsible for the
overall business and strategic planning of the Group’s business.
Mr. Song holds a Bachelor’s degree in Mechanics from the
University of Tong Ji in Shanghai, China. He has been with China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited since 1985 and was the
Chairman of China Resources Development & Investment Co.,
Ltd, the investment arm of China Resources (Holdings) Company
Limited, responsible for its corporate development and
investments in both Hong Kong and the mainland.

MR. CHEN SHULIN, aged 48, has been an Executive Director
since December, 1998 and was appointed Deputy Managing
Director of the Group in November, 2001. He is also the
Chairman of Ng Fung Hong Limited, China Resources Light
Industries & Textiles (Holdings) Co., Ltd., and China Resources
Logistics Co., Ltd. as well as a Director of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources National
Corporation. He obtained his Bachelor’s degree from Beijing
Foreign Languages Institute and a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from Victoria University, New Zealand. Prior to
joining Ng Fung Hong Limited, he worked as a senior official in
the MOFTEC and as a commercial attache in Australia and New
Zealand, Deputy General Manager in the Investment and
Development Department of China Resources (Holdings)
Company Limited and Managing Director of a subsidiary
company of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited in
Thailand. He has substantial experience in strategic planning,
business development and investment.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANGAEMENT

MR. QIAO SHIBO, aged 47, has been an Executive Director
since July, 2001 and was appointed Deputy Managing Director
of the Group in November, 2001. He is also a Director of China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources
National Corporation. At present, he is responsible for the
business and strategic planning of the Group’s petrochemical
division. Mr. Qiao holds a Bachelor’s degree in Chinese
Language from the Jilin University, China.

MR. YAN BIAO, aged 40, has been an Executive Director of the
Group since 1994 and is currently a Deputy Managing Director
of the Group. Mr. Yan is a Director of China Resources
(Holdings) Limited and China Resources National Corporation,
he is also an Executive Director of China Resources Land
Limited. He has a Bachelor of Law degree from the Beijing
University in China and a Master of Business Administration
degree from the University of San Francisco in the United States.

MR. KEUNG CHI WANG, RALPH, aged 46, has been
appointed as Group Finance Director since 1996 and was
appointed Deputy Managing Director in May, 2000. He is also
an Executive Director of China Resources Land Limited. Mr.
Keung graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known
as Hong Kong Polytechnic University) and is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an
associate of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. He has
over 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting and
corporate finance. He is also a Director of HIT Investments
Limited. Mr. Keung joined the Group in September, 1994.

MR. LAU PAK SHING, aged 52 has been an Executive Director
since 1997. He is also an Executive Director of China Resources
Land Limited. Mr. Lau graduated from the Hong Kong Baptist
College (now known as Hong Kong Baptist University) and is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and an associate of the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. Mr. Lau has over 25 years of experience in auditing,
accounting, corporate finance, property, godown and cold storage
businesses. Mr. Lau represented the Executive Committee of
Hong Kong Cold Storage Merchants Association Limited as
Chairman for many years. He is currently in charge of the
Group's Hong Kong Property Division and logistics business. Mr.
Lau joined the Group in January, 1994.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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HEMAZEAMART  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

MR. CHAN WAI MO, aged 46, was appointed an Executive
Director in September, 1999. He is also the Managing Director
of China Resources Retail (Group) Company Limited,
responsible for the overall business operation of Chinese Arts
& Crafts, CRC Department Store, CRC Medichall and the
development of nationwide fashion retail network in both
young, casual markets and luxury goods in China. Mr. Chan
was formerly an Executive Director of a leading international
fashion company for 7 years. He has extensive experience in
both retail and licensing operations. Mr. Chan holds a Master
of Business Administration degree from State University of
New York, Binghamton, the United States and is a Certified
Public Accountant.

MR. WANG QUN, aged 45, was appointed an Executive
Director in January, 2000. He is a Director of China Resources
(Holdings) Limited and China Resources National Corporation
as well as the Executive Director of CRE Beverage Limited,
responsible for managing the daily operation of the Group’s
brewery business. Mr. Wang has a Bachelor of Finance degree
from the People’s University of China in Beijing. He has
previously worked in the China National Economic Committee
and held key management position in a Shenzhen based
conglomerate in China. Mr. Wang joined the Group in 1994.

MR. ZHONG YI, aged 37, was appointed an Executive Director
in June, 2000. He is an Executive Director of China Resources
Land Limited, one of the employees in China Resources
(Holdings) Limited and China Resources National Corporation.
Mr. Zhong holds a Bachelor of Engineering degree from the
China Sichuan University, a Master of Economics degree from
the People’s University of China and a Master of Business
Administration degree from the University of San Francisco in
the United States.

MR. KWONG MAN HIM, aged 37, joined the Group as
Executive Director in February 2002. Mr. Kwong has a
Bachelor of Science degree from the University of Hong Kong
and a Master of Business Administration degree from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is a registered
accountant in Hong Kong and Australia with over 12 years of
experience in equity research, merchant banking and financial
analysis. Mr. Kwong is in charge of a newly established
department for corporate planning and development. He

also manages investor relations and leads merger and
acquisition activities.
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Non-Executive Directors

MR. JIANG WEI, aged 39, has been a Director since 1995. He
obtained his Bachelor’s degree in International Trade and a Master’s
degree in International Business and Finance from the University of
International Business and Economics in Beijing, China. Mr. Jiang is
currently a Director of China Resources (Holdings) Company
Limited and China Resources National Corporation and is the
General Manager of Finance Department in both companies.

MR. XIE SHENGXI, aged 40, has been a Director of the Group
since August, 2001. He is also a Director of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources National
Corporation. Mr. Xie graduated with a Bachelor’s degree in
Economics from Shanxi University of Finance and Economics
and is a qualified accountant in China. Mr. Xie has extensive
experience in internal audit and financial management.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

DR. CHAN PO FUN, PETER, aged 80, has been a Director
since 1973. He is a practicing Certified Public Accountant in
Hong Kong and a registered dealing director. He has a doctorate
in Offshore Petroleum Technology and Modern Chinese Law and
is currently a member of the Society of Petroleum Engineers and
an honorary fellow of the Society for Underwater Technology.

MR. HOUANG TAI NINH, aged 48, has been a Director since
1988. He is also a Director of Forcon Investments Limited. Mr.
Houang obtained his Bachelor of Business Studies degree from
the Polytechnic of North Staffordshire in the United Kingdom.

MR. LOO WUN LOONG, JOHN, aged 61, has been a
Director since 1988. He is also the Chairman of Ngo Kee
Enterprises Limited. Mr. Loo is a member of the Institute of
Civil Engineers and the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers. He
has over 30 years of experience in the construction industry.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Senior Management

MR. CHAN SIU CHEUNG, HOWARD, aged 52, is an
Executive Director of Redland Concrete Limited. He is
principally responsible for formulating the overall corporate
policy and business strategy, as well as managing the daily
operation of Redland Concrete Limited. Mr. Chan has over 20
years of experience in the ready mixed concrete industry. Prior
to that, he held a number of key positions in a leading British
building material company for over 13 years. Mr. Chan is a
member of the Guandong Provincial Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. Mr. Chan joined
the Group in August, 1997.

MS. CHEUNG SIU LING, PANDORA, aged 40, is the
Financial Controller of the Group. She holds a MBA degree
from the University of Newcastle in the United Kingdom. Ms.
Cheung is respectively a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of
the Hong Kong Society of Accountants and the Certified
General Accountants’ Association of Canada. She previously
worked with an international accounting firm for over 13 years.
Ms. Cheung joined the Group in January, 2001.

MR. KWAN POK MAN, DANIEL, aged 43, is the Senior
Manager of the Group’s Property Division. He received his
Bachelor’s degree in Surveying from the University of
Greenwich in London and a post-graduate diploma in Corporate
Administration and a Master’s degree in Finance from the City
University of Hong Kong, with over 10 years of experience in
property development and construction. He is a Registered
Professional Surveyor, an Authorized Person and an associate
member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators. Mr. Kwan joined the Group in November, 1991.

MR. LAU KIN SHING, CHARLES, aged 46, is the General
Manager of the Group’s Internal Audit Department. Mr. Lau
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Accounting and Master’s degree in
Business Administration as well as in Information System
Management. He is a Canadian Certified General Accountant
and U.S. Certified Internal Auditor. He has extensive experience
in internal auditing, financial management and operations
review. Mr. Lau joined the Group in February, 2000.
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MS. LIVASIRI, ANKANA, aged 43, is Head Legal Advisor of
the Group’s Legal and Secretarial Department. She is a solicitor
and holds a Bachelor of Laws degree from the University of
Hong Kong. Ms. Livasiri joined the Group in January, 2000.

MR. TANG XU DONG, aged 42, the Chief Executive Officer
of CRE Esprit Limited, a joint venture between the Group and
Esprit, specializes in the distribution of apparel, fashion
accessories and cosmetics. Mr. Tang holds a Bachelor of
Business degree from the Liaoning University in China and a
Master of Economics degree from the People’s University of
China. He has extensive experience in the retail industry in
China. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Tang was with a
reputable retail chain in China, engaged in the distribution of
leather products. He is also a member of the Shanghai
Changning District's Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Committee. Mr. Tang joined the Group in November, 1997.

MR. TSANG WAI MAN, aged 60, is the General Manager of
Sha Tin Cold Storage Company Limited. Mr. Tsang holds a
diploma in Corporate Management. Before joining the Group,
Mr. Tsang held key management positions in a number of large
cold storage companies in Hong Kong. He has over 20 years of
experience in cold storage warehouse management and is
currently responsible for formulating business development
strategy for the cold storage operation. Mr. Tsang joined the
Group in July, 1997.

MR. WANG CHUN, aged 40, is the Director of CRE Real
Estate Agency Limited. Mr. Wang has a Bachelor’s degree in
Enterprises Management from Tianjin Institute of Commerce in
China and a Master of Business Administration degree from the
University of San Francisco in the United States. He holds an
Estate Agent’s License (Individual) and has over five years of
experience in leasing and property management. Mr. Wang
joined the Group in January, 2000.

MR. ZHANG GUANGLING, aged 37, is the Managing
Director of Pak Sik Enterprises Limited. Mr. Zhang obtained his
Bachelor of Civil Engineering degree from Hei Long Jiang
Institute of Commerce in China and a Master of Business
Administration degree from the University of San Francisco in
the United States. He has over 10 years of experience in
godown and cold storage management and is currently an
Executive Director of Sha Tin Cold Storage Company Limited.
Mr. Zhang joined the Group in January, 1994.

H#WAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

The directors have pleasure in presenting to the shareholders their
report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31st
December 2001.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Company are property investment and
investment holding. The activities of its principal subsidiaries and
associates are shown on pages 116 to 124. An analysis of the Group’s
performance for the year by business and geographical segments is set
out in notes 3 and 7 to the financial statements, respectively.

Group Profit

The consolidated profit and loss account is set out on pages 51 and
shows the Group’s profit for the year ended 31st December 2001.

Dividends

An interim dividend of HK8 cents per share amounting to HK$161.1
million was paid to shareholders during the year. The directors
recommend the declaration of a final dividend of HK10 cents per share
amounting to approximately HK$201.5 million payable on or about
2nd July 2002 to all persons registered as holders of ordinary shares on
3rd June 2002.

Fixed Assets

Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 14 to the
financial statements.

Properties

A schedule of the principal properties of the Group is set out on pages
125 to 133.

Share Capital

Movements in share capital during the year are set out in note 28 to the
financial statements.
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FEHFEY REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during the
year are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

Subsequent Event

Details of subsequent event of the Company are set out in note 36 to
the financial statements.

Share Option Schemes

The Company operates share option schemes for the purpose of
promoting additional commitment and dedication to the objectives of
the Company by participants.

Old Scheme

The share option scheme which subsisted until 31st January 2002 was
originally due to expire on 16th September 2002 (“Old Scheme”). As a
result of certain changes to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing
Rules”) and the maturity date of the Old Scheme, the directors
proposed and the shareholders in general meeting approved on 31st
January 2002 the early termination of the Old Scheme and the
adoption of a new share option scheme (“New Scheme”). Brief details
of the New Scheme are set out in the sub paragraph headed “New
Scheme” below. Eligible participants of the Old Scheme were the
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries (including the directors
of the Company).

The maximum number of shares issued and permitted to be issued on
the exercise of options under the Old Scheme and to be granted to each
participant does not exceed the maximum limit as permitted by the
Listing Rules applicable before 1st September 2001.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 28 days
from the date of the offer together with the payment of nominal
consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The vesting and
exercise period of the share options is determinable by the board of
directors but the exercise period will not exceed a period of ten years
immediately after acceptance of grant.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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The exercise price of the share options is determinable at the entire
discretion of the board of directors, but will not exceed the maximum
discount permitted by the Listing Rules applicable prior to 1st
September 2001.

The directors do not consider it is appropriate to state the value of all

share options granted under the Old Scheme during the year ended
31st December 2001. The generally accepted pricing models value
options that are transferable is not permitted under the Old Scheme
and the New Scheme of the Company. In addition, on termination of

the Old Scheme, the directors believe that the calculation of the value
of the share options on such basis and assumptions would not be
meaningful and would be misleading to the shareholders.

Summary of options granted to the directors of the Company under the
Old Scheme, which are exercisable at any time during the period not
exceeding ten years from the grant date:

A2 T R A2
i SR Price of
Number of share option$ Company's share§
RERF—F
+=A [REA ¥ d
HE REFR4 T4 T4 B =t ZIEMHE 2R
W —H—H i AT AR AT W W
Exercise i A AT granted exercised  outstanding  For options  For options
BH AN Price outstanding during during at granted exercised
i g Director Date of grant HK$ at 1/1/2001  the year the year 31/12/2001 HK$ HK$
i Ning Gaoning 11/05/1996 3.856 3,300,000 = = 3,300,000 = =
17/11/1997 14.300 1,200,000 — — 1,200,000 — —
20/06/2000 7.190 3,300,000 — — 3,300,000 — —
B A A Chen Shulin 21/11/2000 7.080 1,186,000 — — 1,186,000 — —
21/11/2000 10.860 442,000 — — 442,000 — —
21/11/2000 11.950 884,000 — — 884,000 — —
itk Qiao Shibo 02/04/2001 8.43 — 1,800,000 — 1,800,000 10.350 —
BB Yan Biao 11/05/1996 3.856 1,700,000 — — 1,700,000 — —
17/11/1997 14.300 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 — —
20/06/2000 7.190 3,000,000 - — 3,000,000 — —
E2- 53 Keung Chi Wang, Ralph 17/11/1997 14.300 500,000 = = 500,000 = =
20/06/2000 7.190 2,000,000 — 600,000 1,400,000 — 12.147
BIE B Lau Pak Shing 171111997 14.300 500,000 = = 500,000 = =
20/06/2000 7.190 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 — —
BB R Chan Wai Mo 13/10/1999 8.480 300,000 — — 300,000 — —
20/06/2000 7.190 1,000,000 — 200,000 800,000 — 12.700
¥ Wang Qun 11/05/1996 3.856 200,000 — 160,000 40,000 — 13.300
06/01/2000 9.790 800,000 — 400,000 400,000 — 13.350
20/06/2000 7.190 800,000 — 400,000 400,000 — 13.300
% Zhong Yi 11/05/1996 3.856 80,000 — — 80,000 — —
20/06/2000 7.190 1,500,000 — — 1,500,000 — —
i 8 % LuAn 07/12/1998 8.980 600,000 — 400,000 200,000 — 12.200
20/06/2000 7.190 1,500,000 — 730,000 770,000 — 12.204
At Xu Zhiming 13/10/1999 8.480 1,500,000 — — 1,500,000 — —
(MFE—4F (Resigned on 13th November, 2001)
T—HT=H#E)

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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No options granted to directors lapsed or cancelled during the year.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed for options granted is the closing
price quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the trading day immediately prior to the date of the grant of the
respective options. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of
exercise of options is the weighted average of the closing prices quoted on the
Stock Exchange over all exercises of options.

Summary of options granted to employees of the Group are set out
below. Generally, between 20% and'3% of shares to be issued
under an option will be exercisable in each calender year after the
acceptance of a grant.

A% 2 ) JBe A5 A A 2
Ji I HE 9 Price of
Number of share options Company'’s share$
PR 3= el
+=A [ZE3: eATHE
AT /e S S AR W AR JE =Z=+—H Z i B HE Z i I HE
W —H—H % i 47 1 A AT b 36 &
Exercise 4 A AT A granted exercised outstanding  For options  For options
i B Price outstanding during during at granted exercised
Date of grant HK$ at 1/1/2001 the year the year 31/12/2001 HK$ HK$
11/05/1996 3.856 3,880,000 — 850,000 3,030,000 — 11.677
17/11/1997 14.300 700,000 — — 700,00 — —
07/12/1998 8.980 4,110,000 — 1,832,000 2,278,000 — 12.391
13/10/1999 8.480 50,000 — 30,000 20,000 — 13.300
06/01/2000 9.790 500,000 — 330,000 170,000 — 12.667
18/02/2000 9.590 2,000,000 — — 2,000,000 — —
20/06/2000 7.190 9,926,400 — 3,083,400 6,843,000 — 12.712
17/02/2000 8.860 1,000,000 — 78,000 922,000 — 12.774
14/08/2000 9.670 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 — —
22/08/2000 9.720 240,000 — — 240,000 — —
21/11/2000 7.080 8,923,000 — 2,805,000 6,118,000 — 10.769
21/11/2000 9.290 214,000 — — 214,000 — —
21/11/2000 10.820 1,026,000 — — 1,026,000 — —
21/11/2000 10.860 46,000 — — 46,000 — —
21/11/2000 11.730 800,000 — — 800,000 — —
21/11/2000 11.950 940,000 — 142,000 798,000 — 12.800
11/01/2001 8.730 — 500,000 100,000 400,000 11.200 13.000
02/04/2001 8.430 — 8,140,000 362,000 7,778,000 10.350 12.549
30/07/2001 9.120 — 400,000 — 400,000 11.900 —

1o AR I P BT O B R B A
FEH -

2. 5% 2 T T 8 2 AR O R I (A >
BEPAS W OB Hh P i 2 32 5y A Mg 32 B
Wl o CATRE Z IR AEAT (5 B BT IR
A BB A B > J w2 A B S TR0 3 T A U A
RE 2 AT o T 2 T 2 BT 9T S i i A 2 o RSP Y
W o

1

No options granted to employees lapsed or cancelled during the year.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed for options respective granted is the
closing price quoted on the Stock Exchange on the trading day immediately prior
to the date of the grant of the respective options. The price of the Company’s
shares disclosed as at the date of exercise of options is the weighted average of the
closing prices quoted on the Stock Exchange over all exercises of options.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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New Scheme

The Company’s New Scheme was adopted by the shareholders
pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 31st January 2002, and
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will be valid and effective for
a period of ten years from the date of adoption. The board of directors
of the Company may grant options to eligible participants including
executive or non-executive directors of the Group, any discretionary
object of a discretionary trust established by any employee, executive
or non-executive directors of the Group, any executives and employees
of consultants, professional and other advisors to the Group, chief
executive, substantial shareholder of the Company, associated
companies of the Group, associates of director, chief executive and
substantial shareholder of the Company, and employees of substantial
shareholder.

The total number of shares that may be issued upon exercise of all
options granted and yet to be exercised under the share option schemes
of the Company and the maximum number of shares that may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted thereunder and the
maximum entitlement of each participant under the New Scheme
(including options to be granted to the directors, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of their respective
associates) is respectively equivalent to the maximum limit permitted
under the prevailing Listing Rules. As at the date of the annual report,
the total number of shares available for issue under the New Scheme is
152,391,821 shares and represent 7.35% of the issued share capital of
the Company.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 28 days
from the date of the offer together with the payment of HK$1 in total
by the grantee. The vesting and exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable at the entire discretion of the board of
directors but the exercise period will not exceed a period of ten years
immediately after acceptance of grant .

Subject to the requirements of the prevailing Listing Rules, the
exercise price of the share options is determinable by the board of
directors at its absolute discretion.
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Other Share Option Scheme of the Group

A share option scheme for the directors and employees of Ng Fung
Hong Limited (“NFH”) was approved and adopted by the then
shareholders on 5th October 1995. On or about 18th April 2001, NFH
became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and on 30th April
2001, the share option scheme was terminated. As at the beginning of
the financial year of the Company, there is no outstanding option and
no share options were issued, exercised, cancelled or lapsed from 1st
January 2001 to the date of termination of such share option scheme.

Charitable Donations

Donations by the Group during the year amounted to approximately
HK$53,000.

Directors

The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report were as follows:

Honorary Chairman

Mr. Gu Yongjiang (Resigned on 4th April 2002)

Chairman
Mr. Ning Gaoning

Deputy Chairman and Managing Director
Mr. Song Lin (Appointed as Deputy Chairman and Managing
Director on 26th November 2001)

Deputy Managing Directors
Mr. Chen Shulin (Appointed as Deputy Managing Director
on 26th November 2001)

Mr. Qiao Shibo (Appointed as Deputy Managing Director
on 26th November 2001)
Mr. Yan Biao (Re-designated as Deputy Managing Director

on 26th November 2001)
Mr. Keung Chi Wang, Ralph

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Directors

Mr. Lau Pak Shing
Mr. Chan Wai Mo
Mr. Wang Qun

Mr. Zhong Yi

Mr. Kwong Man Him

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director, appointed
on 18th February 2002)

Mr. Lu An (Executive Director, resigned
on 14th January 2002)
Mr. Jiang Wei (Non-executive Director)

Mr. Xie Shengxi (Non-executive Director,

appointed on 28th August 2001)
(Non-executive Director,

resigned on 13th November 2001)

(Independent non-executive Director)
(Independent non-executive Director)

(Independent non-executive Director)

Mr. Xu Zhiming

Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter
Mr. Houang Tai Ninh
Mr. Loo Wun Loong, John

In accordance with Article 110 of the Company’s Articles of

Association, Mr. Yan Biao, Mr. Lau Pak Shing, Mr. Chan Wai Mo, Mr.

Wang Qun and Mr. Zhong Yi retire by rotation and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

In accordance with Article 115 of the Company’s Article of
Association, Mr. Song Lin, Mr. Qiao Shibo, Mr. Kwong Man Him and
Mr. Xie Shengxi retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

Biographical details of directors and senior management are set out on
pages 28 to 33.

Directors’ Interests in Securities

As at 31st December 2001, Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter was personally
beneficially interested in 506,000 ordinary shares and held as trustee
70,000 ordinary shares in the Company.
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At the same date, certain directors had interests in respect of options to
subscribe for shares under the share option schemes of the Company
and its fellow subsidiary:

(1) Options granted under the Old Scheme of the Company are set
out under the section headed “Share Option Schemes” above.

(2) Options granted under the share option scheme of a fellow
subsidiary, China Resources Logic Limited:

Jif S HE B H
Number of share options
TRE AR
+=A
AT E A AR WeERE  =+—H
i SEEE WATRE  MRATHE

Exercise granted exercised outstanding
¥ H W price during during at
R Director Date of grant HK$ the year the year 31/12/2001
KO Song Lin 21/09/2000 0.590 — — 8,000,000
B Yan Biao 04/12/2001 0.790 6,000,000 — 6,000,000

Br Bl &40 > LIS - ERATHAR
B BB AN GER R LA I 4
T i 5 JF B A A A W BUAT R A AT
0 e 0y < B PR HE 2 W i AR W] AT
o7 F B ¥ B 2 AT ] AR R R 85 05 b
g o T ZH 4% I (R e aE) MR OISR — +
FUkRC 8RR et aw B R M > BUR R
b2 F) AT R R 50 B 2 B E ST JI
PR /NP B

HHEZ M EH

5 MR A B A 2y ) 0 H AT AT R s D A
FT AT AT A R 2> RS AT — 4R 1R S A5 A 1B
(3% 7€ Ml BR 41) TP DLAR IR 2 IR B &

Apart from the foregoing, none of the directors, chief executives or
their associates (as defined under the Listing Rules) had any beneficial
or non-beneficial interest in respect of options to subscribe for shares
under the existing share option scheme of the Company, in the share
capital and debt securities of the Company or its associated
corporations which is required to be recorded in the Register of
Directors’ Interests pursuant to Section 29 of the Securities (Disclosure
of Interests) Ordinance or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the employing
company within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Directors’ Interest in Contracts

No contracts of significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries, its
holding companies or its fellow subsidiaries were a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business

Pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules, Mr. Chen Shulin, a director
of the Company, disclosed that during the year ended 31 December
2001, China Resources National Corp. acquired controlling interests in
Sichuan Jinhua Co., Ltd (“Sichuan Jinhua”), a manufacturer and
distributor of textile yarns and products, which business competes or is
likely to compete with the textile distribution operations acquired by
the Group on 31st January 2002. Mr. Chen was a director of Sichuan
Jinhua and resigned on 11th March 2002. Mr. Chen had an interest in
Sichuan Jinhua between January 2002 to March 2002 by virtue of his
directorship in such company.

Substantial Shareholders

The following declaration of interest by shareholders holding 10% or
more of the issued share capital of the Company at 31st December
2001 has been recorded in the Register of Interests pursuant to Section
16(1) of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance:

HE KA
Ex Name No. of ordinary shares
RN /N China Resources National Corp.* 1,097,476,475
# (W) F RN A China Resources (Holdings) Company
(THEMAEE]) Limited* (“CRH") 1,097,476,475

* e 4 R AN F B R A R T
FRAAF S ERHEROZERAR > W
Bb o MR I (B EE MR MRS Nk > PR
H AN FA AR AL S A AL E
7 % e A HE 4 -

W bt Ak > A A 5 R AT T ZH A
MRS I (4 % HE 4 ) M6 91 58+ /S Mk (—)
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* CRH is the immediate holding company of the Company. China Resources
National Corp. is the holding company of CRH. Therefore both China Resources
National Corp. and CRH are deemed to have the same interests in the share capital
of the Company by virtue of Section 8 of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests)
Ordinance.

Apart from the foregoing, no person had registered any interest in the
issued share capital of the Company which is required to be recorded
in the Register of Interests pursuant to Section 16(1) of the Securities
(Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance.



FEHFEY REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

3 52 5

1.

WoEE—AFLHAZ A > AR
Al 2 B JE o F) B AT T AL — T W
#% > % Hi® East World International
(Industrial Trading) Limited [ East
World]) #)55%% A< HE % ti & T East
World A FER K L HEE - 4
Sl B AR RS (1 2790 K B R (fh
28% - A8 1% /5 ¥ % 10,000,000
I o w4 ACAE R RT A & O B A T i
PR e — M P 2E K > I 2 ] East
World #7 4F () 2E T R BT & o
B H W 7E RS 88 8L 0 1 AT R I
HEBHE HEREYHH#E
W2 B KT o

AR E—AEF— A+ ANHE A

ARG —HEE > NEJTA

/A =i I O O AV = - 4

944,000,000 Ui fifk % i 4 [ AT #E A

Z China Resources Textiles (BVI)
Company Limited [ 3 j# ¢ £ 42 1 | )

EIEBIATMRAZ HE - ZHAMRE

INE XSy /N 7 R e o

HEERE _ZETHFE+H =T

— H LB 2 7% 4 O 40R) 499

181,700,000 Ifii & &  #% B ACAE T3

AR A ()ARA R R R

5y 56 B8 B ¥ AT 8 A A vk 8.3 7 8

156,300,000 5 & 78 i 5 K (if) — 2

iR S AT 3 4 3O W 40 472,800,000
TG R BER EE F— A%

Y o

=2 65 477 4F B E A HACHAR - R
P A AE ~ IR AT LA K BN 3 A 45 B A
fhoo By T SCIRACHET - WL
S A T | 7 SR AR o

Connected Transactions

1.

On 24th July 2001, NFH, a subsidiary of the Company, entered
into an agreement to dispose of its 55% equity interest in East
World International (Industrial Trading) Limited (“East World”)

to the existing substantial shareholders and directors of East
World, Messrs. Chan Kim Man (for 27%) and Chan Kwok Wai
(for 28%), respectively, for an aggregate consideration of HK$10
million. The consideration was arrived at after arm’s length
negotiations among the parties thereto on normal commercial
terms with reference to East World's business performance in
recent years. The purpose of the disposal was to realise parts of
NFH's investments in non-distribution businesses and to focus
on the development and expansion of its food distribution
operation.

On 26th November 2001, the Company entered into a sale and
purchase agreement in relation to the acquisition by the Company
of CRH’s entire issued share capital of China Resources Textiles
(BVI) Company Limited (the “Textile Group”) for an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$944 million. The
consideration was arrived at after arm’s length negotiation
between the parties thereto and with reference to the pro forma
combined net profit of the Textile Group for the year ended 31st
December 2000 of about HK$181.7 million. The consideration
was satisfied by (i) the issue of 56,300,000 new ordinary shares of
the Company at an issue price of HK$8.37 per share on
completion; and (ii) a lump sum cash payment of about HK$472.8
million. The transaction was completed in January 2002.

The Textile Group is principally engaged in the distribution of
textile products including cotton, polyester fiber, grey cloth and
printed fabrics. To support its trading operation, the Textile
Group is also engaged in the spinning and weaving operation
and manufacture (on OEM basis) of garments.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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The garment OEM business of the Textile Group is expected to
generate synergy with the Company’s garment retailing business
in the Chinese Mainland. With the support of the garment
manufacturing capability of the Textile Group, the Company will
be able to produce a greater proportion of the products required
for its retail operation and enhance its operational efficiency and
profitability.

On 21st December 200%E ¥ & &% 117 35 A BR 2~ & (“Huarun
Chao Ji Shi Chang You Xian Gong Si”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement to acquire a 45% equity interest in Tianjin China
Resources Supermarket Co., Ltd (“Tianjin Supermarket”) at a
consideration of HK$22.95 million fromit 77 [ P 48 8] K i 4
A OAFRANA (“Bei Fang Guo Ji Ji Tuan Tian Jin Jin
Xing Jin Chu Kou You Xian Gong Si”), a substantial shareholder
of Tianjin Supermarket.

The Consideration was arrived at after arm’s length negotiations
between the parties with reference to market value of similar
companies and businesses.

Upon the completion of the agreement, Tianjin Supermarket
becomes a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. By
controlling 100% of Tianjin Supermarket, the directors consider
that the Group would be able to carry out its business expansion
in Tianjin more speedily and operational efficiency would be
further enhanced as a result of greater cooperation with the
Group’s supermarket operation in the nearby region.
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Limited, Sha Tin Cold Storage Company Limited, Redland

Concrete Limited and Harvest Fair Investment Limited

conducted certain transactions with connected parties. The
independent non-executive Directors of the Company have
reviewed these transactions and confirmed that:

(a) the transactions have been entered into in the ordinary and
usual course of business of the Group;

(b) the transactions have been entered into on normal
commercial terms, and on arm’s length basis and, where
applicable, in accordance with the terms of the agreements
governing such transactions or, where there is no such
agreement, on terms no less favourable than terms
available to or from independent third parties;

(c) the transactions have been entered into on terms that are
fair and reasonable so far as shareholders of the Company
are concerned; and

(d) the aggregate value of the respective transactions do not

exceed the respective maximum amounts as specified in
the wavier granted by the Stock Exchange.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Details of these transactions are summarised as follows.

T
HK$'000
o % B A W (KAL) Redland and subsidiaries(note 1)
SR F s 1 o A IR TR Transactions with companies of which certain directors of
ZATVET LAY Redland are controlling shareholders:
— JERHR I — Purchase of raw materials 129,602
1) £k 3 ) 4 [ B 8 ) 8 B R o Sales of concrete to a fellow subsidiary 23,712
HERDHER (K PS & STCS(note 1)
ERSYNGE S Pl Provision for godown and storage services to
On Tl ER A B IR fellow subsidiaries 937
TAT R M B AT NFH and subsidiaries
1) i B K B R AE2) Sales of foodstuffs to CNF(hote 2) 49,436
ERRI VAR Se Purchases of foodstuffs from
— e IR (M aE3) — Designated supplier@ote 3)
— ERE & — Quota products 376,513
— JeE BE A — Non-quota products 23,957
— By vi) A W JE A — Fellow subsidiaries 5,544
— PEKE — CNFC 9,539
I o B K AR A R Net purchases of fishing supplies, equipment and
2R vessels from CNFC 21,793
I B2 ) S T 2 W A R ST A R AL A Operating lease payments and air-conditioning charges
A T 7= to fellow subsidiaries 17,952
t) o B K AT L Wages paid to CNFC 106,626
o W (i 7t 4) Harvest Fair (note 4)
BEN AR 1 2 W 2 AR it 2 B R MR Provision of construction services from a fellow subsidiary 300,744
FCI Je g 2 7 FCl and subsidiaries
ERSYNGIE S Pl /Al S-S Purchase of towers, bedding accessories and knitwear from
Vi 4 R Bt Ak AR R fellow subsidiaries 11,124
1) £ 2 7 42 B 2 B VB 8 W) SE A Operating lease payments and air-conditioning charges to
AH 4 3 T %= 30 2 fellow subsidiaries 31,259
CRPIL % Fff i /A 7 CRPIL and subsidiaries
OB A5 428 B /A W) T R /A Tank storage services fees payable to a holding company
A5 B 27 WY I A R 2 fot i R S 2 and a fellow subsidiary 141,600
R Wi 2 e ) S A Storage facilities management fees receivable from a holding
S5 181 2 W B /A ) 2 fk e A A O S company and a fellow subsidiary 19,992
1) B} 2 ) 4 [ 2 [ A Operating lease payments and air-conditioning charges
FAF A A R Ko R R to a fellow subsidiary 6,028

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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FEHFEY REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Notes:

1. Redland Concrete Limited (“Redland”), Pak Sik Enterprises Limited and Sha Tin
Cold Storage Company Limited (“PS & STCS") are wholly owned subsidiaries of
the Company.

2. CNFC International Fisheries Corp. (“CNFC”) is a 49% minority shareholder of
China International Fisheries Corp., a subsidiary of NFH.

3. Designated suppliers are suppliers designated by The Ministry of Foreign Trade
and Economic Co-operation who are substantial shareholders of non-wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company.

4. Harvest Fair Investment Limited (“Harvest Fair”) is a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company and the services were carried out in accordance with
the terms of the construction contracts.

Subsidiaries and Associates

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries and associates as at
31st December 2001 are set out on pages 116 to 124.

Transactions in Securities of the Company
and Subsidiaries

The Company issued and granted options under the Old Scheme
during the year, details of which are set out in note 28(a) to the
financial statements.

On 30th May 2001, Hebe Haven Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary,
issued US$230,000,000 zero coupon convertible bonds due 2006,
further details of which are set out in note 25(a) to the financial
statements.

Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed
any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Code of Best Practice

The Company has complied throughout the year with Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules except that non-executive directors have no set term
of office but retire from office on a rotational basis.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the respective percentage of the aggregate purchases
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers and the aggregate
turnover attributable to the Group’s five largest customers was less
than 30% of the Group’s total value of purchases and total turnover.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the Group’s result and its assets and liabilities for the
past five financial years is set out on page 134.

Auditors

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu will retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment.

On behalf of the Board
Ning Gaoning
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15th April 2002
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Certified Public Accountants
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Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA RESOURCES
ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 51 to 124 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and
auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that
appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing

Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit

includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the
directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether
the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the
Company and the Group consistently applied and adequately

disclosed.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming
our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st December
2001 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Ordinance.

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 15th April 2002
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CoNsOLIDATED ProFIT AND LOSSACCOUNT

WE ELZ—F T A=+t —HILFE
for the year ended 31st December 2001

TR TRBLAR
38 BT T
Rt 2001 2000
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
% Turnover 3 24,196,490 16,810,248
BB A Cost of sales (19,504,688)  (12,616,959)
E Gross profit 4,691,802 4,193,289
At i A Other revenue 4 513,697 726,774
PHE R s Selling and distribution expenses (1,988,926) (1,337,533)
— % B AT BL A General and administrative expenses (1,194,772) (1,085,521)
#8985 A Profit from operations 2,021,801 2,497,009
WS AR Finance costs 5 (422,668) (391,550)
A BB S A T 2 Loss recognised in respect of
W& PR 2 R investment in an associate 6 (292,012) =
JRE A T 45 N | 2E 4R Share of results of associates 422,559 611,698
i A B Y ) Profit before taxation 7 1,729,680 2,717,157
BiIH Taxation 11 (263,825) (262,811)
B B 4% Vi Al Profit after taxation 1,465,855 2,454,346
D R RO £ Minority interests (261,048) (797,613)
TS B JRE A 3 A Profit attributable to shareholders 1,204,807 1,656,733
il =] Dividends 12 366,229 417,572
5 M B A Earnings per share 13
HeAR Basic HK$0.60 HK$0.83
i Diluted HK$0.59 HK$0.83

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

RoBE—FF A=+ —H

at 31st December 2001

e e T
. W T o0 T oo
R % 2001 2000
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
(FE41)
(Restated)
T i B 7 Non-current assets
EHE Fixed assets 14 11,232,754 9,890,833
$ETE G Intangible assets 15 962,780 164,990
TR B & 7 2 e g Interests in associates 17 3,203,171 3,296,923
Hih & Other investments 18 81,749 81,682
A IR Prepayments 19 388,800 410,400
15,869,254 13,844,828
WE B E Current assets
& Stocks 20 2,197,371 1,751,233
& 5y Jo H b JE i 3K Trade and other receivables 21 2,671,743 2,262,002
] 4R 5] B A Taxation recoverable 15,365 34,857
BGw A RIHAF 0 Stakeholder accounts 29,264 512,754
EH MRITAE K Pledged bank deposits 12,136 142,100
Be RRATH Cash and bank balances 5,883,818 6,853,916
10,809,697 11,556,862
i) A E Current liabilities
52 5 I At E A Trade and other payables 22 (4,081,247) (4,974,287)
fa B9 K Short term loans 24 (2,592,128) (1,971,758)
e A5t 8 I Taxation payable (95,741) (65,778)
(6,769,116) (7,011,823)
B Net current assets 4,040,581 4,545,039
4B 7 TR B A Total assets less current liabilities 19,909,835 18,389,867
Ik it By £ 4K Non-current liabilities
REAE Long term liabilities 25 (5,018,034) (4,706,605)
iR HE B IH Deferred taxation 26 (36,574) (34,655)
14,855,227 13,648,607
A BB SRR 25 Minority interests 27 (2,867,842) (2,889,160)
11,987,385 10,759,447
AR Ak Capital and reserves
Ji A% Share capital 28 2,015,550 1,988,785
fiti ffs Reserves 29 9,971,835 8,770,662
11,987,385 10,759,447

% [ % Ning Gaoning

# H Director

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

Bk 3% 2% Chan Po Fun, Peter

# H Director
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BALANCE SHEET

RoBE—F A=t —H

at 31st December 2001

SEE 6 rrzh
R Y ST T oo
B & 2001 2000
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
(T %)
(Restated)
IR E E Non-current assets
i 72 Fixed assets 14 56,021 53,243
A BT N ] 2 HE 2 Interests in subsidiaries 16 13,226,486 12,053,779
/N P Interests in associates 17 1,808,836 2,173,904
15,091,343 14,280,926
MEE A Current assets
VES Stocks 20 3,000 3,000
Z 5 K H A E U I8 Trade and other receivables 21 40,432 841,253
Bl B8R AT &5 A7 Cash and bank balances 392,491 266,537
435,923 1,110,790
B A Current liabilities
B 5 K HAbMEAT K TH  Trade and other payables 22 (35,703) (87,800)
RN Short term loans 24 — (585,000)
JREE A B4 I Taxation payable (7,526) (7,517)
(43,229) (680,317)
i B R Net current assets 392,694 430,473
15,484,037 14,711,399
A Je ik Capital and reserves
¥ A Share capital 28 2,015,550 1,988,785
fiti fhe Reserves 29 13,468,487 12,722,614
15,484,037 14,711,399
o=

& 5y 8% Ning Gaoning

2 Director

B % 2% Chan Po Fun, Peter

# 4 Director

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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CoNsoOLIDATED CasH FLow STATEMENT

WEFLE—-F+_A=+—HILFEE
for the year ended 31st December 2001

—ER CEREE
wHT T T
Mt E 2001 2000
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
MEEHEZHEWAFH  Net cash inflow from operating activities 30A 1,760,227 3,815,600
BREMGRAEERN Returns on investments and servicing of finance
ol A B R Dividends received from other investments 12,888 1,682
B S A AR Dividends received from associates 1,106,443 586,870
BT E Dividends paid (462,992) (297,790)
T AT K 2 7 Dividends paid to minority shareholders
bR R B of subsidiaries (400,787) (1,192,181)
CATRERA 2 AR Interest on finance leases paid (4,079) (5,320)
E A E Interest received 257,107 425,920
2AF AL Interest paid (360,862) (378,757)
’&ﬁ el 5 K b 4 HEJ 2 Net cash inflow/(outflow) from returns
WA/ Git th on investments and servicing of finance 147,718 (859,576)
Bl Taxation
E AT 7 it A B Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (109,218) (166,194)
{5 o B g S 75 Chinese Mainland income tax paid (47,935) (33,615)
£ A I3 B Overseas profits tax paid (2,106) (532)
CABE Tax paid (159,259) (200,341)
BREEH Investing activities
F%)\ fhl 7 B Purchase of fixed assets (583,522) (1,063,670)
THERERER Bank deposits pledged for short term bank loans
JE AU t @J Mz with maturity over 3 months 129,964 (107,942)
R AT B A
B S T Disposal of subsidiaries 308 4,050 (192,619)
RiR L /N Disposal of associates 264,096 —
Wi B B G 2 ) R Acquisition of subsidiaries/business (net of
(360 B i I o 5 2 cash and cash equivalents acquired) 30C (681,532) (505,095)
Ba BB &%)
AT S W T A ) Payment of purchase of interests in subsidiaries (1,726,039) (1,649,271)
e 42 3K 0E
WAL S 3K T W A Purchase of and advances (to)/from associates (862,814) 2,530
A A4 & Purchase of other investments — (6,789)
HAb & 2 i Rk Proceeds from disposal of and repayment from
B 15 3CH other investments 2,053 —
A [ i B S AR Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 10,557 86,114
REFHZBELTMFH  Net cash outflow from investing activities (3,443,187) (3,436,742)

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

—ER ZERERI
wHT BT
it E 2001 2000
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BB & W FH Net cash outflow before financing (1,694,501) (681,059)
% Financing 30D
BEAT % A A Issue of ordinary share capital less expenses 93,391 12,812
B R AT S A 8 B Proceeds from bank and other borrowings 2,711,662 3,934,592
B 15 A
ERER Repayment of loans (2,350,193) (2,664,107)
MEMEMHKZ Capital element of finance lease rental payments (11,918) (8,389)
G
b B R 45 Minority interests 283,219 213,491
MEZHERANTE Net cash inflow from financing 726,161 1,488,399
BReRB4%H (Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents (968,340) 807,340
(WA) /%
R—=HA—HBZBER Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January 6,848,276 6,040,936
Be%H
RTZA=Z+—HZ Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December
BekBletH 5,879,936 6,848,276
Be kB4 SR Analysis of the balances of cash and
0 cash equivalents
Bla RARITH 17 Cash and bank balances 5,883,818 6,853,916
AT B B Short term bank loans and overdrafts (3,882) (5,640)
5,879,936 6,848,276

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RECOGNISEDGAINS AND LOSSES

WEFLE—-F+_A=+—HILFEE
for the year ended 31st December 2001

“RE AR —ERELE
Wi T ik A AT
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
Yy 3 AL S ) Changes on revaluation of properties
— FREBZ U4 ZAf  — (deficit)/surplus arising during the year (25,545) 34,280
SR = Currency translation differences
— AE N B A — amount arising during the year (1,276) 31
— 1 BB A A T A ] — disposal of subsidiaries and associates (226) (14,263)
ﬂ%ﬁ\ AEA IR R TR Net (losses)/gains not recognised in the
Z () /i 48 1 4 consolidated profit and loss account (27,047) 20,048
T B JRE A 3 A Profit attributable to shareholders 1,204,807 1,656,733
Tl 52 i 25 48 4R Total net recognised gains 1,177,760 1,676,781
Wi i 7 A 2 7 TR A Net goodwill on acquisition — (1,784,854)
0B B JE s ED B B 2 Goodwill released upon disposal of
M 9 43 2 7 subsidiaries and associates 290,697 161,652
1,468,457 53,579
i P9 R I S 2 EOOR Effect of change in accounting policy
il 5% > 5 o in respect of the treatment of
proposed dividends
— — H — B R 8 % 1 — increase in retained profits at 1st January — 178,536

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1. General

A

Ultimate holding company

The Company is a public company incorporated in Hong
Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The directors
regard the ultimate holding company as at 31st December
2001 to be China Resources National Corp., a company
established in the Chinese Mainland.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Statements of Standard Accounting
Practice (“SSAPs”) applicable for the year ended 31st
December 2001. Save as specified in the principal
accounting policies as set out in note 2, the financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

Changes in accounting policies

(a) Dividends
In accordance with the SSAP 9 (revised in January
2001) “Events after the balance sheet date”, the
Group no longer recognises dividend proposed or
declared after the balance sheet date as a liability at
the balance sheet date. This change in accounting
policy has been applied retrospectively so that the
comparatives presented have been restated to
conform with the changed policy. The effect of this
change is to increase the Group’s net assets as at
31st December 1999 and 2000 of approximately
HK$178,536,000 and HK$298,318,000, respectively.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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1. Genera[continued)

C Changes in accounting policigentinued)

(b)

Goodwill/Negative goodwill

In prior years, goodwill/negative goodwill arising on
acquisition of subsidiaries and associates was
eliminated against reserves or credited to capital
reserve, respectively.

In order to comply with SSAP 30 “Business
Combinations”, the Group adopted a new accounting
policy for goodwill/negative goodwill as set out in
note 2(E) with effect from 1st January 2001.

The Group has taken advantage of the transitional
provisions set out in paragraph 88 of SSAP 30 with

the effect that the new accounting policy has been
adopted prospectively and no adjustments have been
made to the opening balances of retained profits and
reserves or the comparative information.

D Additional disclosure requirements

(a)

Segment Reporting

In adopting SSAP 26 “Segment Reporting” in the
current year, the Group has chosen business
segments as the primary reporting format and
geographical as the secondary reporting format in
accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting. Segment disclosures for the year ended
31st December 2000 have been restated so that they
are presented on a consistent basis.
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1. Genera[continued)

D

Additional disclosure requirement®ntinued)

(b) Leases
SSAP 14 (Revised) “Leases” has introduced
additional and revised disclosure requirements which
have been adopted in these financial statements.
Comparative figures for the prior year have been
restated in order to achieve a consistent presentation.

2. Principal Accounting Policies

A

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group include
the financial statements for the year ended 31st December
2001 of the Company and of all its direct and indirect
subsidiaries and also incorporate the Group’s interests in
associates on the basis set out in note 2C below. The
results of subsidiaries and associates acquired or disposed
of during the year are included as from their effective
dates of acquisition to 31st December 2001 or up to the
dates of disposal, as appropriate.

Investments in subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company,
directly or indirectly, holds more than half of the issued
share capital or controls more than half of the voting
power, or where the Company controls the composition of
its board of directors or equivalent governing body. In the
Company'’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries are
carried at cost less any impairment loss. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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2. Principal Accounting Policiegontinued)

Cc

Associates

An associate is an enterprise, not being a subsidiary, over
which the Group is in a position to exercise significant
influence through participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee. The
consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s
share of results of associates for the year. In the
consolidated balance sheet, interest in associates is stated
at the Group’s share of net assets of the associates plus
unamortised goodwill (negative goodwill) arising on
acquisitions, less any identified impairment loss.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in associates
are stated at cost less any impairment loss.

Other investments

Other investments are investments in debt and equity
securities, except those held either solely for the purpose
of recovering advances or, as investments in subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

Other investments which are debt securities held-to-
maturity are stated at amortised cost in the balance sheet.
Amortised cost is cost plus or minus the cumulative
amortisation of the difference between the purchase price
and the maturity amount.

Other investments which are held for an identified long-
term purpose are measured at cost as reduced by any
impairment loss that is other than temporary.
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BAF5 A5 Mk NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Principal Accounting Policiegontinued)

D

Other investment&ontinued)

Other investments which are neither debt securities held-
to-maturity nor securities held for an identified long-term
purpose are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains
or losses included in the consolidated profit and loss
account.

Goodwill/Negative goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
acquired subsidiary/or an associate at the date of
acquisition. Negative goodwill arising from acquisitions of
subsidiaries/associates represents the excess of the Group’s
interest in the fair value of identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired over the cost of acquisition.

In the current year, the Group has adopted SSAP 30 and
elected not to restate goodwill/(negative goodwill)
previously charged against/(credited to) reserves. For
acquisitions prior to 1st January 2001, goodwill arising
thereon was eliminated against reserves and will be
charged to the profit and loss account at the time of
disposal of the relevant subsidiary or associate, or at such
time as the goodwill is determined to be impaired.
Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st
January 2001 was credited to reserves and will be released
to the consolidated profit and loss account at the time of
disposal of the relevant subsidiary or associate.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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2. Principal Accounting Policiegontinued)

E

Goodwill/Negative goodwil{continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January
2001 is amortised to the consolidated profit and loss
account on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful
life of not more than 20 years and is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and any impairment loss.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st
January 2001 is presented as a deduction from assets and
will be released to the consolidated profit and loss account
based on an analysis of the circumstances from which the
balance resulted. To the extent that negative goodwill
relates to expectations of future losses and expenses that
are identified in the Group’s plan for the acquisition and
can be measured reliably, but which do not represent
identifiable liabilities at the date of acquisition, that
portion of negative goodwill is recognised in the profit and
loss account when the future losses and expenses are
recognised in the profit and loss account. Any remaining
negative goodwill, not exceeding the fair values of the
non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised in the profit
and loss account over the remaining weighted average
useful life of those identifiable acquired depreciable
assets; negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of
those non-monetary assets is recognised in the profit and
loss account immediately.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying
amount of goodwill previously written off against reserves
is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount.
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C  EE &R F  Fixed Assets
(F) &Y (@) Investment properties
WEYETTRELRLD Investment properties are interests in land and

buildings in respect of which construction work has
been completed and which are held for their
investment potential, any rental income being
negotiated at arm’s length. Such properties are stated
at their open market value on the basis of an annual
professional valuation.

The valuations are carried out at intervals of not
more than three years by independent valuers and in
each of the intervening years, valuations are

EEAHEEEK ZATH undertaken by professionally qualified executives of
N B EATFEAG - BEW the Group. Changes in the value of investment
EEEZ BB BED properties are dealt with as movements in the

EG R R A RN
HL o i B0 I ik 1 < 8
AR VUL 3 B H BEE Y
e ZEM > AR
ZBBEBmEPMEE -
fied Jis b 7 8 1 18 2R R
hiER > EHZ LB E
filti & BRI > I © 4B
Z N A7 4 0 IE 2 Bk
R R A o fE
EEMAEEY R > A

property valuation reserve. If the total of this reserve
is insufficient to cover a deficit on a portfolio basis,
the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and
loss account. Where a deficit has previously been
charged to the profit and loss account and a
revaluation surplus subsequently arises, this surplus
is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent
of the deficit previously charged. Upon sale of a
revalued investment property, the revaluation surplus
is transferred to the profit and loss account.

B 2 T A 2 R A B

wEN o

NN E A SR ] No depreciation is provided for investment
M R ZHA properties which are held on leases with an
REZREYEEITE unexpired term of more than 20 years.
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2. Principal Accounting Policiegontinued)

F  Fixed Assetgcontinued)

(b)

(c)

Construction in progress

Properties, plant and equipment in the course of
construction for production, rent or administrative

purposes or for purposes not yet determined, are
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost includes all construction expenditure,

professional fees, borrowing costs capitalised and
other relevant expenses directly attributable to such
projects.

No provision for depreciation is made on
construction in progress until such time when
construction work is complete and the costs of
construction are transferred to the appropriate

category of fixed assets.

Other fixed assets

Fixed assets other than investment properties and
construction in progress are stated at cost less
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.
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T REFEHBOR @ 2. Principal Accounting Policiegontinued)
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c BEEEE @ F  Fixed Assetgcontinued)
(7)) FAh B2 % (48) (c) Other fixed asseticontinued)
A [ 22 P AR T Depreciation of other fixed assets is provided to

write off the cost of the assets using the straight line
method over their estimated useful lives. The

FHZAERNT - estimated useful lives are as follows:

+ it 2 7 % AR B 10
Land Over the unexpired term of lease
e 20% 504F
Buildings 20 to 50 years
HEY kR E 2 3% 10 ul, #4 ) £ FH 65 47 30 9 & v i

Leasehold improvements

3 to 10 years or over the unexpired term of lease,
whichever is shorter

i €2 5% 154
Vessels 5 to 15 years
2 e A 104
Cold storage facilities 10 years
1 A5 S 5% 254F
Plant and machinery 5 to 25 years
CENVE L] 3% 106
Furniture and equipment 3 to 10 years
R 3% 8
Motor vehicles 3 to 8 years

() [f] & & B 2 i {5

REER > B
AR R BEY K
PLANBY [ 52 A
B > WA &SR 2 A B
HHREIIAEE - i
HHBHERE - AR
B ATl [ B e T
PAAk s> S (0 A BA) e
PR EE R - DU %A
B A 2 G T i (] B
B oo W% I E E E g
18 i R AT -

(d)

Impairment of fixed assets

At each balance sheet date, both internal and
external sources of information are considered to
assess whether there is any indication that fixed
assets other than investment properties are impaired.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an
impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to
its recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are
recognised in the profit and loss account.
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T REEHBOR @) 2. Principal Accounting Policiegontinued)
c B EEE @) F  Fixed Assetgcontinued)
(T) [B5E & & 2 ik (8 () (d) Impairment of fixed assesontinued)

i A L A% 48 I (E Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
18> A% T & E 0 IR carrying amount of the assets is increased to the
(B & 34 m = 218 5T 10 16 revised estimate of its recoverable amount. Such

wh ATk e SRR o M R%IE reversal of impairment loss is limited to the asset’s

IR AR & N F 2R carrying amount that would have been determined

52 VH AR A R A AR I had no impairment loss been recognised in prior

I it R U (L e 48 P ST O years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to
R B T o U (e 1R A the profit and loss account in the year in which the

[ 775 7 ffe w8 435 ] SRR Y reversals are recognised.

FEEFFABEERL -

B OHEEE G Leased assets

TR P54 45 B =2 Il i &% B A Assets acquired pursuant to finance leases and hire
B 2 il L 4 S FH I A 40 T purchase contracts that transfer to the Group substantially
HZ&E  HIEEBEREA all the rewards and risks of ownership are accounted for as
W o Bt AR 5 i Al 2 B0 if purchased whereby an amount equivalent to cost is
YR 28 A LR I recorded as fixed assets and as a long term liability.
AERTEBORITE - 47 Depreciation is provided in accordance with the Group’s
AN 2 K A AR e R depreciation policy. Payments to the lessor are treated as
B AR I AE 48 25 % P consisting of capital and interest elements. The interest
B o Hopth fir A AL B A 3 element is charged to profit and loss account. All other
A AR » 8 A0 4 AT I e leases are accounted for as operating leases and the rental
W 2 AH 4 T LA B AR 15 5 18 A L payable and receivable under operating leases are
HHIARR o accounted for on a straight line basis over the periods of

the respective leases.

¥ EEEE H Intangible assets
T T LA E S IR > 3 Intangible assets are stated at cost and are amortised on the
DL AR T B AR R 8 straight line method over the following periods:
7 A 10% 20%F
Brand names 10 to 20 years
BH 8% Bl A 5% 154
Development costs 5 to 15 years

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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BAF5 A5 Mk NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Principal Accounting Policiegontinued)

H

Intangible asset&ontinued)

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying
amount of any intangible assets is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Stock of properties
Stock of properties includes properties under development
for sale and properties held for sale.

Properties under development comprise the land cost
together with development expenditure, which includes
construction costs, capitalised interest and ancillary
borrowing costs, plus attributable profits taken to date, less
progress payments received and foreseeable losses.

Profit on pre-sale of properties under development is
recognised over the course of the development. On this
basis, profit recognised on properties pre-sold during an
accounting period is calculated by reference to the
proportion of development costs incurred up to the
accounting date to total estimated development costs to
completion, with due allowance for contingencies.

Property held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Net realisable value is determined by
reference to management estimates based on prevailing
market conditions.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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2. Principal Accounting Policiegontinued)

J

Other stocks

Other stocks which comprise raw materials, consumables
and packing materials, work-in-progress and finished

goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the weighted average method.
Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprises

direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate

proportion of production overheads. Net realisable value is
determined as the estimated net selling price less all
further costs of production and the related costs of

marketing, selling and distribution.

Recognition of revenue

Income from pre-sale of properties under development
prior to completion of the development is recognised over
the period from execution of the respective sale and
purchase agreements to the completion of development by
reference to the proportion of development costs incurred
up to the balance sheet date to total estimated development
costs to completion.

Other sales are recognised upon delivery of goods and
provision of services; and interest income is recognised in
the profit and loss account as it accrues.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are accounted for on the accrual basis and
charged to the consolidated profit and loss account in the
year incurred, except for costs related to funding of fixed
assets and properties under development which are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset up to the date
when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale are completed.

Fees paid for the arrangement of syndicated loan facilities
and debt securities are deferred and amortised on a straight
line basis over the period of the loans.
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2. Principal Accounting Policiegontinued)

M Deferred taxation
Deferred taxation is accounted for using the liability method
in respect of timing differences between profit as computed
for taxation purposes and profit as stated in the financial
statements to the extent that a liability or an asset is expected
to be crystallised in the foreseeable future.

N  Foreign exchange
Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are
converted at the rates of exchange ruling on the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in such
currencies are re-translated at the rates of exchange ruling on
the balance sheet date. Exchange differences are included in the
determination of operating profit.

The financial statements of subsidiaries and associates
reported in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange
ruling on the balance sheet date. Exchange differences are
dealt with as movements in reserves.

3. Turnover and Segment Information

SRR CETLE

BT oo BT T
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI AL E) K CH KR Turnover represents sales by
AFABBINFEFZHE > g the Company and its
KA TFIIHE Z A - subsidiaries to outside
customers and comprises
revenue from:
2 Sales of properties 994,377 2,819,564
B A & Sales of other goods 22,345,688 13,266,967
& A Rental income 199,932 152,951
A R 5 B FAth it A Rendering of services
and others 656,493 570,766

24,196,490 16,810,248
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3. Turnover and Segment Informati@éntinued)

Primary reporting format — business segments

AMINT Filk
REH 2R EE
Food  Petroleum RER
WERE  WHmE Processing and  BEHH Kb
Property Rental i fh and  Chemical  Building F#  Investments Ha bk
Development  Properties ~ Beverage Distribution Distribution ~ Materials Retail and Others  Elimination Total
whFE WWTx  wWTx  wWTx  wWTx w%Tx wW%Tx wWTrx  wWTx W%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REZZ—4 At 31st December 2001
+ZH=+-H
&3 REVENUE
Hi g External sales 999,173 379,769 2,412,999 5,715,205 9,889,257 666,505 4,025,816 107,766 — 24,196,490
Bkl Inter-segment sales - 100,014 — 34,654 - — - —  (134,668) —
999,173 479,783 2,412,999 5749859 9,889,257 666,505 4,025,816 107,766 (134,668) 24,196,490
Hibe s Other revenue 479 15,237 23,070 56,562 48,177 4,796 38,067 3,663 — 190,051
999,652 495,020 2,436,069 5806421 9,937,434 671,301 4,063,883 111,429 (134,668) 24,386,541
it RESULT
MBS Segment Result 382,021 325,303 147,871 436,252 246,107 161,332 90,907 (44,298) — 1,745,495
FEMEZAA L Unallocated corporate expenses (47,340)
FE A Interest income 255,272
HEREHHEF  Profit on disposal of investments 68,374
Et eyl Profit from operations 2,021,801
FES HUA Finance costs (422,668)
HERBEAFZ  Loss recognised in respect of
AR ZERE  investment in an associate (292,012)
TEME BB A AR Share of net profits of associates = = = 43,508 11,668 9,026 3,819 301,939 = 369,960
BH Taxation (211,226)
b 15 1 Profit after taxation 1,465,855
Bt ASSETS
HEEE Segment assets 926,310 4,357,010 5,991,932 2,961,970 2,650,090 457,764 1,944,924 296,536 — 19,586,536
WEEATZHE  Investments in associates - - - 472,953 235,584 26,648 48,735 2,419,251 — 3203171
R B Tax recoverable 15,365
TS PN Unallocated corporate assets 3,873,879
(]
BAREMH Consolidated total assets 26,678,951
Al LIABILITIES
A fE Segment Liabilities 197,470 275,051 2,564,127 454,642 711,766 94,701 1,192,868 131,753 — 5,622,378
BEaRE Tax liabilities 132,315
ST PN Unallocated corporate liabilities
Ak 6,069,031
GRAREH Consolidated total liabilities 11,823,724
HEH OTHER INFORMATION
EARBL Capital expenditure 4,154 63,371 78,435 162,395 89,647 19,836 153,886 11,798 — 583,522
Il R Depreciation and amortisation — 32,948 250,840 118,854 74,577 26,392 88,798 29,291 — 621,700
WA Impairment loss - - 6,000 - - = = = = 6,000

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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BB R EER @
FEHEBIE — WEBE S

3. Turnover and Segment Informati@éhtinued)

Primary reporting format — business segments

(#8) (continued)
ffNT fiih %
REE LB R EE
Food  Petroleum BRER
WERE  WHmE Processing and  EEHH b
Property Rental ik fh and  Chemical  Building ZE  Investments Ha ot
Development ~ Properties ~ Beverage Distribution Distribution ~ Materials Retail and Others Elimination Total
Bl FE WwWTx #%Tx  EWTx  BWTx #WTx  #%Tx  BWTx  #WTx W%
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$O000  HK$000  HK$O000  HK$000  HK$000
RoRRRE At 31st December 2000
+ZAZ+—H
Y REVENUE
Hi gt External sales 2,824,980 330,167 1,798,915 5523805 1,851,451 854,455 3,428,256 198,219 — 16,810,248
EHMME Inter-segment sales — 91,734 — 33,756 - - — —  (12549) -
2,824,980 421,901 1798915 5557561 1,851,451 854,455 3,428,256 198,219 (125490) 16,810,248
Kl s Other revenue 2,346 7,087 9,836 75,463 712 6,645 38,157 2,213 = 142,459
2,827,326 428988 1,808,751 5633024 1,852,163 861,00 3,466,413 200432 (125490) 16,952,707
RESULT
Segment Result 774,376 215,522 211,819 424,617 21,679 239,722 76,803 (77,303) — 1,953,235
g Unallocated corporate expenses (40,541)
FLEA Interest income 410,071
HERERFEA  Profit on disposal of investments 174,244
gl Profit from operations 2,497,009
B LA Finance costs (391,550)
GG B & A RAAR  Share of net profit of associates 45,832 — — 13,559 750 7,692 3,788 463,692 — 535,313
A Taxation (186,426)
b 15 i A Profit after taxation 2,454,346
73 ASSETS
HEERE Segment assets 1,277,140 4,364,022 3537807 3838428 3,205,106 499635 1,507,776 295,276 — 18,525,190
REEATZEE  Investments in associates - - — 444,188 234,488 19,742 44,829 2,553,676 — 3296923
R LR Tax recoverable 34,857
FEHEAH Unallocated corporate assets
4 3,544,720
GOREMK Consolidated total assets 25,401,690
i LIABILITIES
HEAR Segment liabilities 219,895 314395 1147677 2,244,661 1494233 102,675 1,080,829 184,780 — 6,789,145
B AL Tax liabilities 100,433
FEH AT Unallocated corporate liabilities
ffh 4,863,505
GRAGRER Consolidated total liabilities 11,753,083
Hefl ¥R OTHER INFORMATION
BAR Capital expenditure 80,283 2,531 443,529 89,326 56,392 13,846 267,183 112,647 — 1,065,737
T8 R Depreciation and amortisation 1 32,283 155,885 95,106 4,614 42,374 59,023 16,800 = 406,096
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BEBF R EER @
R EL F SRR A — i [ ) 4y

Turnover and Segment Informati@éhtinued)

Secondary reporting format — geographical segments

RN K
¥ Chinese Other Bk
Hong Kong  Mainland  Countries Total
wHTE WBWTL W¥%Tro B%Tx
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BRE-ZF-H#+°H For the year ended
=t+—HILEE 31st December 2001
ik L& Segment revenue
HEE Turnover 15,684,629 7,727,574 784,287 24,196,490
HoAblk 45 Other revenue 145,365 37,956 6,730 190,051
15,829,994 7,765,530 791,017 24,386,541
REFFE—F As at 31st December 2001
+=H=+—H
NREE Segment assets 10,605,466 8,124,560 856,510 19,586,536
NEEEERE Additions to fixed assets 229,449 259,813 94260 583,522
BEZZREFETZA For the year ended
=t—HILEE 31st December 2000
Vg L& Segment revenue
e Turnover 11,999,000 4,162,394 648,854 16,810,248
oAl 5 Other revenue 100,416 28,778 13,265 142,459
12,099,416 4,191,172 662,119 16,952,707
REZFRRRF As at 31st December 2000
+=H=+—H
NREE Segment assets 12,339,666 5,340,394 845,130 18,525,190
NEEEERE Additions to fixed assets 475,715 543,355 46,667 1,065,737
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114 P = 4. Other Revenue
ZREB A ZREBTAR
W i T oo T oo
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
HoAth 4 45 B 55 T 51 & 08 ¢ Other revenue includes
the following:
A E HAh I b Dividend from other
bl ¥ unlisted investments 12,888 1,682
FLE YA Interest income 255,272 410,071
e S A A Profit on disposal/deemed
RS il disposal of associates 59,085 172,545
t B B 2 ) A T AR Profit on disposal of
Y ) interest in subsidiaries 9,289 1,699
H. B E AR 5. Finance Costs
TRE A T REBTAR
iy ST T oo
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
il A A A S Interest on finance leases 4,079 5,320
SRAT B 3R S At A 3K R S Interest on bank loans and
other loans
JR AR R R B R Wholly repayable within
five years 399,153 369,510
lE Financing charges 19,436 21,528
422,668 396,358
- TS E A EROA Less: Amounts capitalised — (4,808)
422,668 391,550

N BRREEARZREN®E 6. Loss recognised in respect of investment in

i Z i 1] an associate

5% A T A AR T AL R s EE The amount represents the loss recognised in respect of the Group’s
BRLZN ) (TR A s 2 A\ SR AT 4R B FR effective interest of approximately 35.2% in HONGKONG
AHE) (TFHETEN]) 1 #)35.2965 ] CHINESE LIMITED, formerly known as The HKCB Bank Holding

HE 4 1 7 R 2 M 1R (B RE — L) Company Limited (“HCL") (note 29). On 31st October 2001, the
AEEAE A= —H > A4 Group entered into a conditional agreement to dispose of its entire
BT —HA et ek > FELLLE interest in HCL at an aggregate consideration of approximately
HAF W AW 2R - A HK$1,809.19 million. The transaction was completed in January
#) F s % 1,809,190,0000 - #% JH & 2002.

HER EFTAE—HEH -

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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L. BB Al i A 7. Profit before taxation
“RE AR CREBERE
W oo T
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$’000
Bk A6 1 2 A 40 B - Profit before taxation has been
arrived at after charging:
1% BT 4 Auditors’ remuneration 10,292 8,240
B L RAS (6045 38 55 T ) Staff costs (including directors’
emoluments) 1,317,732 1,012,664
T Depreciation
— HEHE — Owned assets 565,241 388,690
— IREHA A 2 EE — Assets held under finance leases 6,178 6,934
Y 6 e 5 Amortisation of intangible assets
— BEE (BRI — Goodwill (included in general
fTECE ) and administrative expenses) 37,330 —
— BEUIZ WY K E — Intangible assets other than
goodwill 12,951 10,472
T M B EHAE M Operating leases charges
on land and buildings 483,332 312,527
WEHFA And after crediting:
FH A I A H8%8 Gross rental income 199,932 152,951
W A B S Less: Related out-goings (17,130) (13,605)
FH 4 WA 3 3 Net rental income 182,802 139,346
JRE Ak T 5 2 ] i A I 4R Share of profits less losses
of associates
kT Listed 28,718 168,738
b Unlisted 393,841 442,960
e b i 1 M 22 o B T i The analysis of profit before
SAHTIE taxation by geographical
location is set out below:
i b [aa ) 53 By geographical location:
i Hong Kong 1,499,131 2,268,216
T A b Chinese Mainland 216,254 426,931
1 4b Overseas 14,295 22,010
1,729,680 2,717,157

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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N, EEWE Directors’ Emoluments

BB TERT AR
W i T oo T oo
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
Ml 4 Fees 1,060 858
FEA T & R Basic salaries and allowances 14,731 13,312
SRR Atk Provident fund contributions 1,420 1,354
EATfE 4L Bonus paid 2,804 5,109

A7 11 15 e R 15 4 Benefit from share
options exercised* 14,692 —
34,707 20,633

* RKIHATEAR AT R P AURR o

EMERIMEBEN T TR

*  The amount was not charged to the profit & loss account.

The total emoluments of all directors were within the following

& bands:
wHE A
No. of directors

“RRE A TERERLRAR
s HK$ 2001 2000
i — 1,000,000 Nil — 1,000,000 8 7
1,000,001— 1,500,000 1,000,001 — 1,500,000 3 1
1,500,001— 2,000,000 1,500,001 — 2,000,000 1 3
2,000,001— 2,500,000 2,000,001 — 2,500,000 2 4
3,000,001— 3,500,000 3,000,001 — 3,500,000 1 1
3,500,001— 4,000,000 3,500,001 — 4,000,000 1 —
5,500,001— 6,000,000 5,500,001 — 6,000,000 2 —
7,000,001— 7,500,000 7,000,001 — 7,500,000 1 —

b SR B LS A T S FE AT
& 2 ¥ S04 4 3L 1 360,000T (—
FE%4F ¢ #%300,0000) -

The directors’ fees paid to independent non-executive directors
included above amounted to HK$360,000 (2000: HK$300,000).

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED



WG EE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ju. Tofr s # g A 9. Five Highest Paid Employees
GRONETR VAT 1T = R c (VA e 2 The five highest paid employees during the year included three
TR - =) EH S FEIECHR b (2000: three) directors, details of whose remunerations are set out in
SCREEEN o AL 4 (ZFRRA - note 8 above. The details of the remuneration paid to the other two
[GEARSTL ONH=V¥. SE P Er (2000: two) highest paid employees are as follows:
FEEMR
SRR AR CREBRERE
W oo T
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$’000
FEA T & SR Basic salaries and allowances 3,987 3,934
NG Provident fund contributions 343 340
S AL AT Bonus paid 5,184 7,897
9,514 12,171
I T 44 e ET R B 2 N AR B A R The total emoluments of these two highest paid individuals were
T 0 within the following bands:
N
No. of persons
TRR AR ZERRERLE
ol HK$ 2001 2000
4,500,001 5,000,000 4,500,001 - 5,000,000 2 =
5,500,00% 6,000,000 5,500,001 - 6,000,000 — 1
6,000,00% 6,500,000 6,000,001 - 6,500,000 — 1

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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10. Staff Provident Fund

R AR CREBERE
Wk T
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
AEFBBMEAHELZ Group contribution to staff
(e K provident fund 36,957 28,180
CB 2 B U itk Forfeited contributions utilised (3,230) (4,850)
AR £ % 2 KIH Amount charged to profit and
loss account 33,727 23,330
A B A 2 7 it Un-utilised forfeited
contributions 1,082 2,481

AEHBAZHESTESRREE S
Sz e B FOR ARG B o %S R E
ZEEJ AL EE SRR
S i L B R REA o BEE
JoMR R R B A Fr B 2 5 E T I
FEE o T AR B TR AR R
AT AT 352 W5 A8 B0 DA BB A 4 T 2
ek -

The Group operates various defined contribution retirement schemes
which are available to all Hong Kong employees. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The amount of contributions is
based on a specified percentage of the basic salary of employees and
any forfeited contributions in respect of unvested benefits of staff
leavers are used to reduce the Group’s contributions.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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+—. BiE 11. Taxation
ZREB A ZREBTAR
ki3 BT T oo
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
A4 JE B TH Current taxation
B Hong Kong
EN/NETDNE ol RN Company and subsidiaries 174,198 162,515
i o Associates 43,726 53,762
o 1] Py b Chinese Mainland
B Je 2 ) Subsidiaries 32,548 28,416
b 5 N Associates 8,873 22,623
A Overseas
B Je 2 ) Subsidiaries 2,553 1,256
261,898 268,572
9 #iC i JE Deferred taxation
B Hong Kong
B JB8 2 ] Subsidiaries 1,775 (5,901)
o 1 Py b Chinese Mainland
R &g 2 Subsidiaries 152 140
263,825 262,811

7 s A5 B AR R A A B 2 Al s
JRE B Ui A% B R 16% (TR E
01690 FHE o A HL BT 1S L
TH AR PR R AR 4R 1 2 v A
R B 1 01 e ik R R T A
A - W ANBLIE R A FEHE IR
Bl EHA -

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16% (2000: 16%) on the
estimated assessable profits for the year. Chinese Mainland income
tax has been provided for based on the estimated assessable profits
in accordance with the relevant tax laws applicable to the Group in
the Chinese Mainland. Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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+—. BIE @) 11. Taxationcontinued)
AAE G R HERR, (B R AIIE Potential deferred taxation credit /(charge) for the year have not
H 2 7% 1R i BLIE K % (d10 been recognised /(provided) in respect of the following:
) -
—®2-F  _FEEF
BT oo BT
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR A s T B A Arising from accelerated
depreciation allowances (6,494) (2,071)
FEAE A MR VA 2 B TE s R Arising from unrelieved
tax losses 5,740 9,255
ENEERA S Arising from other
timing differences 87 188
+=. BB 12. Dividends
“RE 4 “EEERHF
BT oo BT T
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
5 AF WD BE A M AT A Additional final dividend paid
fite s R T U %% 2 %A A for the previous year as
K HA S a result of share allotment
and exercise of share options 3,477 60
ZEEFDIRF S 2001 Interim dividend paid of
A i e 5 I v 950,080 HK$0.08 (2000: HK$0.06)
(T EBEREAF - #¥0.06T) per ordinary share 161,197 119,194
CEBEFEIR A PSS 2001 proposed final dividend
5 5 2 R r0.10C of HK$0.10
(T EEEF . #E¥0.1510) (2000: HK$0.15)
per ordinary share 201,555 298,318
366,229 417,572

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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.
(Ff)

e B, )

BE-NINFERFEE
S+ H=+— 8 W EE
FEM IR B A A E A &5 A
A BRI K E IR 2 A R
B BB R
178,536,000c K& # ¥
298,318,000 ° HiR4E Kt st —
) BTl A 4R [ 347 1Y &
FHEOR > BB BN 2
TERBTAEJ BT A
H— H Z 44 i GRS Bt
HETL) o AR A
HEIR AT 2 B o

EHER _FFHENA+I
HEfTE s SRR
B 0 B 1 0.100T © AR
BARNFREE A 2w
SR T O 2 BREUR S SIE
TP A J 5 e R 2 AL

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

12. DiVidendS(continued)

@)

(b)

The previously recorded final dividends proposed and
declared after the balance sheet date but accrued in the
accounts for the years ended 31st December 1999 and
2000 were HK$178,536,000 and HK$298,318,000,
respectively. Under the Group’s new accounting policy as
described in Note 1C(a), these have been written back
against opening reserves as at 1st January 2000 and 2001
in Note 29 and are now charged in the period in which
they were approved.

At the meeting held on 15th April 2002 the directors
proposed a final dividend of HK$0.10 per ordinary share.
This proposed dividend, which is calculated on the
Company’s number of ordinary shares as at the balance
sheet date is not recognised as a liability in these financial
statements.
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T=. BRAN 13. Earnings Per Share
R AR CREBERE
i T
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
g JI A T 48 v 2 R T The calculation of the basic and
48 T 5 g A diluted earnings per share is
based on the following data:
B A Earnings
I LARH R TR AR B Profit attributable to shareholders
W 2 ) 2 T R A i ) for the purpose of calculating
basic and diluted earnings
per share 1,204,807 1,656,733
“RE 4R —ERETE
2001 2000
J& 4 %% H Number of shares
AR B e B A 2 ) 2 Weighted average number of
W 788 B T W ST 4 B ordinary shares for the purpose

B HE T RE 3B L A A
s 2

A B S i g A 2
28 B T HE - 3 8

of calculating basic earnings
per share

Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares in respect of

share options 17,212,460

2,010,044,074 1,985,450,362

16,342,894

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares for the purpose
of calculating diluted earnings
per share

2,027,256,534 2,001,793,256

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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+ . g

14. Fixed Assets

BEmE TRRET  BERE Hofb %

Investment  Landand  Plant and g Other ¥l
properties buildings ~ machinery Vessels assets Total
whTe  wWETx  BWTx W%Tx W%Tx W¥Tx

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
N The Group
FRAR A Cost or valuation
REZZ—F—H—H At 1st January 2001 2515929 4316693 2,436,941 868,480 1,856,929 11,994,972
g1} YNGVE 37353 UN Relating to acquisition
of subsidiaries/business — 588,965 992,881 - 68,937 1,650,783
15 2 R Relating to disposal
of subsidiaries — (11,885) — — (11,211) (23,096)
WE Additions 56,440 68,301 63,625 91,018 304,138 583,522
e Disposals (1,648) (2,710) (16,896) (33,688) (62,641)  (117,583)
5. % Exchange difference = 414 192 = (81) 525
EX A Revaluation deficit (25,482) — = = = (25,482)
R Reclassification 73,258 (73,258) = = = =
i Transfer — 19,745 137,359 1,700 (158,804) =
REZF—HFTZA=1—H At 31st December 2001 2,618,497 4,906,265 3,614,102 927510 1,997,267 14,063,641
LR Accumulated depreciation
WEEE—HF—J—H At 1st January 2001 - 555,013 686,609 245,662 616,855 2,104,139
TR R /£ B A Relating to acquisition
of subsidiaries/business — 53,312 179,878 — 8,647 241,837
1 B ) Relating to disposal
of subsidiaries — (1,209) — — (4,443) (5,652)
REESE Charge for the year - 120,662 204,718 70,453 175,586 571,419
HER Written back on disposals — (515) (10,194) (25,732) (50,440) (86,881)
B Exchange difference — 33 58 = (66) 25
i Transfer - (16) 144 = (128) =
W1 R A Impairment loss
recognised — — 6,000 — — 6,000
WEEE—H+ZA=+—H At 31st December 2001 = 727,280 1,067,213 290,383 746,011 2,830,887
IR T Net book values
REZF—FTZA=1—H At 31st December 2001 2,618,497 4,178,985 2,546,889 637,127 1251256 11,232,754
WoZZZHE+-A=+—H At 31st December 2000 2,515,929 3,761,680 1,750,332 622,818 1240074 9,890,833
ERHATIR B - Representing assets stated:
B A At cost — 4,906,265 3,614,102 927,510 1,997,267 11,445,144
HR-RR-FHEMA At 2001 professional
valuation 2,618,497 = = = — 2618497
2,618,497 4906265 3,614,102 927510 1,997,267 14,063,641

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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14. Fixed Asset&ontinued)

L
REYE RE  HgE
Investment  Land and Other Fak
properties  buildings assets Total
wWTT WRTxT #¥Tx wBWTZ
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
YN/ The Company
FA S A Cost or valuation
NEE—FE—H—H At 1st January 2001 45,630 1,823 19,284 66,737
wE Additions — — 5,597 5,597
ik Disposals = = (2,758) (2,758)
ERIEN S Revaluation surplus 70 = — 70
NEE—FF HA=+—H At 31st December 2001 45,700 1,823 22,123 69,646
25t E Accumulated depreciation
NEE—FE—H—H At 1st January 2001 = 202 13,292 13,494
AEEE Charge for the year = 4 2,021 2,062
4 Bl Written back on disposals = = (1,931) (1,931)
NEE—H+-H=+—H At 31st December 2001 — 243 13,382 13,625
AR T (E Net book values
NBRRE—FFAZT—H At 31st December 2001 45,700 1,580 8,741 56,021
NBRRREFFAZT—H At 31st December 2000 45,630 1,621 5,992 53,243
BRI KGR EE Representing assets stated:
R A At cost — 1,823 22,123 23,946
BoFF - FHENE At 2001 professional
valuation 45,700 — — 45,700
45,700 1,823 22,123 69,646

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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+ 0. [ E ) 14. Fixed Assetgontinued)
“RR A CERRERA
W T
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
) 26 HE i 2 MR T V(B EL A Net book values of the property
interests comprise:
PN The Group
U Hong Kong
RN RFAEZYE Properties held on long lease 2,773,949 2,531,313
e R e 2 Properties held on
medium-term lease 2,268,394 2,507,509
WEM RO E 2% Properties held on short lease 8,638 9,925
w1 Chinese Mainland
R A A 2 Properties held on long lease 8,163 22,375
e R e 2 Properties held on
medium-term lease 1,608,609 1,077,406
WEMBENRA 2% Properties held on short lease 69,279 61,346
i Ah Overseas
WEMBENRA 2% Properties held on short lease 60,450 67,735
6,797,482 6,277,609
YN The Company
R Hong Kong
e R e 2 Properties held on
medium-term lease 45,700 45,630
w1 Chinese Mainland
L RGOS o /E S Properties held on
medium-term lease 1,580 1,621
47,280 47,251
() & B S5 (E (a) The investment properties have been valued as at 31st
B AT A IR Al fe % December 2001 by Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an
F—ETH=+—HZA independent professional valuers, on an open market value
BH T (B 5 ME A Al o basis.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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(Z) A 4 T 4 ol FEL 4 H A7 2

EEER EE—F T H
= — B Z MR TE A i
s 34,078,000 (= F F %
4 1 % 50,210,0000) ©

W mHOF OME OB OB ¥
654,049,0000 ( — & & &
40 P #5124,781,0000) 2
] o R O AR R
438,322,0000 ( — & &F &
4 3 %80,662,0000) 2
8 3K K s K 37,600,0000
(ZEFRRE W) 2 RM
B Z AR o

HAtE £ &R EROFHEE
YISERAE ~ Ve R - R
Rt - IR R TE R TR -

BAF5 A5 Mk NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. Fixed Asset&ontinued)

(b)

(©)

(d)

The net book values of fixed assets held under finance
leases of the Group at 31st December 2001 amounted to
approximately HK$34,078,000 (2000: HK$50,210,000).

Fixed assets with net book values of HK$654,049,000
(2000: HK$124,781,000) are pledged for short term loans in
the sum of HK$438,322,000 (2000: HK$80,662,000) and
long term loans in the sum of HK$37,600,000 (2000: nil).

Other
improvements, cold storage facilities, furniture and

fixed assets mainly comprise leasehold

equipment, motor vehicles and construction in progress.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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1. EEEE

15. Intangible Assets
YN E Rl BREMRA

Purchased Brand Development Rk
goodwill names costs Total
BT WRTxT #¥Tx wBWTI
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000

N

AR
ANEFE—F—H—H
ANV 3
358 PO % ) PR

2 AV ES
it
i

o I
REFE—EFZA=+—R

B 9
e = ES

e B

The Group
Cost
At 1st January 2001 — 182,778 25,365 208,143
Acquisition of
subsidiariefusiness 483,970 2,230 — 486,200
Increase in equity
interest in subsidiaries 361,871 — — 361,871

At 31st December 2001 845,841 185,008 25,365 1,056,214

Accumulated amortisation
At 1st January 2001 — 28,627 14,526 43,153
Charge for the year 37,330 8,845 4,106 50,281

At 31st December 2001 37,330 37,472 18,632 93,434

Net book values
At 31st December 2001 808,511 147,536 6,733 962,780

At 31st December 2000 — 154,151 10,839 164,990

S TR R A LA T AR R
LEZ A

TN T A T A

The purchased goodwill is amortised over the estimated useful lives
of 7 to 20 years.

16. Interests in subsidiaries
SRB o CBERE

ki3 BT T oo
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
A ] The Company
FE LTS BRARE Unlisted shares, at cost 7,369,047 7,369,993
R AT FF G > D K IR Amounts due from
subsidiaries 5,857,439 4,683,786

13,226,486 12,053,779

RoFE—F+ZA=S+—AZ
T 24 ) REN T 5 116
£ 45 12451 -

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31st December 2001
are set out on pages 116 to 124.
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17. Interests in Associates

TRE A T REBTAR
W i oo T oo
2001 2000
HK$’'000 HK$'000
AR The Group
st Listed
JRE A1k 2 I (E Share of net assets 561,518 545,535
JE L Unlisted
JRE AL & I E Share of net assets 1,352,310 2,272,649
ESRg 3 R/l Goodwill on acquisition
ik of associates 1,141 —
JRE AT W 2/ B IR Amounts due from
associates 1,288,202 478,739
3,203,171 3,296,923
b T A F T E Market value of listed
associates 1,112,937 1,564,167
YN/ The Company
TR o AE Listed shares, at cost 211,075 210,898
I LR - ARE Unlisted shares, at cost 1,793,232 1,947,975
JRE T T/ ) EKCIE Amounts due from associates — 15,031
W A BN AR Z Less: loss recognised in
& i e 7R s 48 respect of investment in
an associate (195,471) —
1,808,836 2,173,904
Ay T (E Market value of listed shares 169,614 213,003

RoBE—Et_f=t—HZ
G 24 A TR 4 116

HEH124H -

Particulars of the principal associates at 31st December 2001 are set

out on pages 116 to 124.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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18. Other Investments

A HE
The Group
EREE ZEERLAF
bl W T
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
FMBEE Non-current investments
FIE LA - BAE Unlisted shares in
Hong Kong, at cost 11,345 9,394
SN N S v R N Unlisted shares in
Chinese Mainland, at cost 11,064 11,749
EARRETABHELER Capital contribution to
a limited partnership 53,733 53,733
JRE Wi BT 4 /A ) R Amounts due from investee
companies 5,607 6,806
81,749 81,682
U, A FRE 19. Prepayments
A HE
The Group
2 i TRFTA
WT oL T
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
RSNl 7 /N Tank storage service fees prepaid
it 1oy IR 5 — to a fellow subsidiary —
B—A— 8,5 at 1st January/on date of
B g 2 ) Ry acquisition of subsidiaries 432,000 433,800
B AR A E) ) 2H Less: Amount utilised
during the year (21,600) (1,800)
W _H=1+—H2Z 4t Balance at 31st December 410,400 432,000
Y — A A B Portion to be utilised
within one year 21,600 21,600
A — AR 2 Portion to be utilised after one year 388,800 410,400
W _H=1+—H2Z 4t Balance at 31st December 410,400 432,000

R A 4 1) B B ) 42 ) 2
2% ) B RT Sz 2 il e e (TR T
wk ) o B 2 AT A AR
A% 5% h e ZEUS 4F 9 SO 2 B 4 fok
THi e 15 #¢ -

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

Pursuant to the tank storage agreement (the “Agreement”) entered into
between the Group and a fellow subsidiary, the utilised amount can be
applied to set off portion of the total tank storage service fees payable

during the year under the Agreement.
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1. #E 20. Stocks
AAEH KAH
The Group The Company
“RF-E “ZFTHE FF - “FTTE
2001 2000 2001 2000
whRTx Wt  BW%Tx  BWTx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MERFK Stock of properties
FEERDYE Properties under development
for sale — 15,660 = =
frEmsE Properties held for sale 239,507 35,840 3,000 3,000
239,507 51,500 3,000 3,000
Hifr & Other stocks
J5RH Raw materials 285,253 262,165 — —
g i B AL R Consumables and packing
materials 446,369 196,731 — —
TE R Work-in-progress 84,577 61,747 — =
BB Finished goods 1,141,665 1,179,090 — —
1,957,864 1,699,733 — —
2,197,371 1,751,233 3,000 3,000
R_EFE—HF+ A At 31st December 2001, the carrying amount of finished goods that are carried at
=1+—H > Dol &£H net realisable value amounted to HK$224,877,000 (2000: nil).
B 1 IR 2 %0 A7
& 1 W %5 224,877,000
T (ZFRERE
) o

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Z— ' 5 R A R MO OE

21. Trade and Other Receivables

A4H YN/
The Group The Company
“RRE ZEERERFE ZRF-H ZFTLH
2001 2000 2001 2000
wWHETT  w%Tr  WwETx BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TE R 5 iR 3k Trade receivables 1,320,482 1,429,396 = =
H A RE N R~ A R Other receivables,
AT FE deposits and
prepayments 1,332,873 810,779 11,943 9,209
JEE e i 2 ] R Amounts due from
subsidiaries — — 27,115 832,044
WS 5 D R Amounts due from
associates 18,388 21,827 1,374 —
2,671,743 2,262,002 40,432 841,253

AL -BAHTEFUTZE
BH

(F) B2 &

(Z) N+ KRk

AR B 2 MR 5 IR 2 R
BT I F

The Group normally trades with its customers under the following

credit terms:

a) cash upon delivery and

b)  open credit within 60 days

The following is the aged analysis of trade receivables at the

reporting date:

AL E

The Group
SRRE CREBRE
BT BT
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
0— 30K 0 — 30 days 942,845 1,162,263
31— 60K 31 - 60 days 205,087 195,218
61— 90K 61 — 90 days 42,982 23,911
> 90K > 90 days 129,568 48,004
1,320,482 1,429,396

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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- B 5 B At e A R I 22. Trade and Other Payables
A%H YN/
The Group The Company
“RRE ZEERRFE ZRF-H ZTELH
2001 2000 2000
wiETr  w%To  wBTxo  wWTx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T AT B 5 IRk Trade payables 1,551,921 1,650,864 =
il A5 R I M Other payables and
accruals 2,348,469 3,071,960 6,904
Bt (e =1 =) Provisions (note 23) 164,190 192,744 =
JEE 15 BEF i 2 ] R Amounts due to
subsidiaries — — 30,735
15 5 o D R Amounts due to
associates 1,256 8,558 —
AR YNEIE S P Amounts due to
Wit 2 ] 5 OE fellow subsidiaries 15,411 50,161 50,161
4,081,247 4,974,287 35,703 87,800

REE A 2 BN E IR IR

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the balance

o sheet date:
N
The Group
ZREB A ZREBTAR
W i T oo T oo
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
0— 30Kk 0 — 30 days 752,262 1,152,670
31— 60K 31 - 60 days 413,297 423,926
61— 90K 61 — 90 days 148,770 19,811
> 90K > 90 days 237,592 54,457
1,551,921 1,650,864

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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—+= BE 23. Provisions
T oo
HK$'000
A E The Group
WoZEE—F—H—H At 1st January 2001 192,744
AF N B A Utilisation during the year (28,554)
e At 31st December 2001 164,190
+ZA=+—H
B BT B LA AR The amounts represent provisions for restructuring activities for operations
JIT Wi i 2E TS AT A acquired in previous years. These provisions were utilised in accordance
P o I 4 43 A0 o AR 4 with the restructuring plans adopted when such operations were acquired.
W W 2 S s R 2 A
FhE T
B o ' 7R 24. Short Term Loans
A%H y: /N
The Group The Company
“RRF “EXRTE ZFFF _FLEH
2001 2000 2001 2000

BT BWTT  #WTx BN Tx
HK$000 ~ HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000

10 B 03 0 0 5 Current portion of
long term liabilities
comprises
IR &3 Secured bank loans = 31,688 = =
e HE 4 SR AT 3K Unsecured bank loans — 990,600 = 585,000
2 45 B K Other unsecured loans 1,365,000 = = —
BT A R Obligations under
finance leases 12,183 11,185 — —
1,377,183 1,033,473 — 585,000
HERSRTER - fFitldE Short term bank loans, trust
S receipts and overdrafts
A LA Secured 480,388 180,574 — =
A AP Unsecured 734,557 757,711 = =
2,592,128 1,971,758 — 585,000

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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ZtT. RYAR 25. Long Term Liabilities
AEM AN H
The Group The Company
“RRE ZEERRE ZRFH ZTFEH
2001 2000 2001 2000
wiETe % To  wBTo BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR N R A R Secured bank loans
AT E K repayable within 5 years 37,600 31,688 — =
JR I AR AR R 2 A A Unsecured bank loans
ATE K repayable within 5 years 2,994,000 4,296,200 — 585,000
IR R R 2 A Other unsecured loans
A E K repayable within 5 years 3,201,081 1,365,000 — =
ARAFERERZBE Obligations under finance
T 40 7% 4 leases repayable
within 5 years 29,835 36,114 — —
BAERAFRREER Other unsecured loan not
HoA S AE AT B K wholly repayable
within 5 years 127,264 — — —
WA AN REER Obligations under finance
B A R leases not wholly
repayable within 5 years 5,437 11,076 — —
6,395,217 5,740,078 — 585,000
B B B 2 B A Current portion included in
current liabilities (1,377,183) (1,033,473) — (585,000)
5,018,034 4,706,605 — —
R & &2 I B 3 1 M The non-current portion of
U EMER long term liabilities are
repayable as follows:
AT R AR Bank loans
—FEP FEWMER After 1 year, but
within 2 years 94,000 405,600 — —
WAL EERAER After 2 years, but
within 5 years 2,937,600 2,900,000 — —
oAb B 5k Other loans
—4EDL B AR After 1 year, but
within 2 years 17,905 1,365,000 — —
M4 DL E B AR After 2 years, but
within 5 years 1,889,795 = = =
K After 5 years 55,645 — = —
T LA R Obligations under
finance leases
—FEP FEWMER After 1 year, but
within 2 years 5,663 8,284 — —
WAL EERAER After 2 years, but
within 5 years 11,989 16,645 — —
HER% After 5 years 5,437 11,076 = =
5,018,034 4,706,605 — —

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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“t+hH RHAEE @
() 2800 T 4F T 40 2 Ho
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K —EFE—FL
At+—H®EE_ZEAX
ERA+TEH (HFRME
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25. Long Term LiabilitieScontinued)

(@)

(b)

Other unsecured loans repayable within five years include
US$230,000,000 unsecured convertible bonds due 2006
issued by the Group on 30th May 2001. The bonds are
exchangeable for shares of the Company at a conversion
price of HK$15.00 per share during the period from 11th
July 2001 to 17th May 2006 inclusive. Unless previously
redeemed, converted or purchased and cancelled, the
bonds will be redeemed at 121.78% of their principal
amount on 31st May 2006. The bonds may be redeemed in
whole by the Group at any time on or after 1st June 2004 if
the closing price of the shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange for each dealing day during the period of
30 consecutive dealing days ending at any time within the
period of five dealing days prior to the redemption notice
shall have been at least 130% of the conversion price in
effect on each such dealing day or at least 90% in principal
amount of the bonds have already been converted or
purchased and cancelled.

Under the terms of the agreements of the Group’s
unsecured bank loans repayable within 5 years, China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited (“CRH"), a
holding company, is required to remain as a beneficial
owner of at least 35% of the voting shares of the Company
and/or remain as a single largest shareholder (whether
directly or indirectly through its subsidiaries) of the
Company.
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ZAS. B RLIH 26. Deferred Taxation
A 4 8
The Group
TRR AR ZEREAE
Wi T o ik AT
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
R P B e B AR The movements in deferred
&I it taxation, arising from
T A T 7 A= SiE B IR accelerated depreciation
ZEEMT allowances and profit on
pre-sale of properties under
development, are as follows:
w—H—H At 1st January 34,655 19,497
AT W S s R R A Relating to subsidiaries acquired
and disposed of — 20,924
AAEFE M () Provision/(reversal) for the year 1,927 (5,761)
iEE 52, 72 #H Exchange difference (8) (5)
W H=+—H At 31st December 36,574 34,655
45 H R A B A A At the balance sheet date,
R () 2B the potential deferred taxation
RAEBLE G E (B ) assets/(liabilities) which have
2B - not been recognised/(provided)
for in the financial statements
are as follows:
E A N T B e B AR Arising from accelerated
depreciation allowances (7,827) (1,333)
FEA B R 2 Arising from unrelieved
Tl VL I 15 tax losses 66,761 61,021
FE A B A R 2 Arising from other timing
differences 839 752

oA G ) S A B R T Provision for deferred taxation in respect of surplus arising on

AR BLIE » R A revaluation of investment properties is not required because such
R 50 A8 S B LEL I 5 51 A g surplus does not constitute a timing difference for deferred taxation
# o W n% B AR AR BN AN B B purposes and realisation of the surpluses would not give rise to any tax
FE A A A B S AT o liability.

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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“b A Bk R i

D I HORE 25 L35 A B D SO
FEAT T B B 4 FD 2 ERE S
286,748,0000 ( & T T4
7 ¥ 384,858,0000) > %% K
A 5 054 £ 5% 55 0 BUR Uk %
EME A A2 BEER TG
B CER R A 2 — 84 o

27. Minority Interests

Included in the minority interests are amounts advanced to
subsidiaries by the respective minority shareholders of
HK$286,748,000 (2000: HK$384,858,000) which are considered as
part of their contributions, together with paid up capital, made to
finance the operations of these subsidiaries.

—+N AR 28. Share Capital
e “EREE
2001 2000
[ 43 i H i RGEE [t
Number of Nominal  Number of Nominal
Shares value shares value
T wB%FL T BHFT
000  HK$'000 '000  HK$'000
HE Authorised
o T BV W LT 2 A R Ordinary shares of
HK$1 each 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
BT RAUR A Issued and fully paid
H—H—H At 1st January 1,988,785 1,988,785 1,983,734 1,983,734
71 e P Exercise of share options 12,502 12,502 2,898 2,898
i % fig 1 Allotment of shares 14,263 14,263 2,153 2,153
w+ZH=+—H At 31st December 2,015,550 2,015,550 1,988,785 1,988,785

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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ZAN B @ 28. Share Capitatontinued)
(F) AR B8 A 2 &) W % RE 51 (a) Pursuant to the Company’s Share Option Scheme, the
# o AR\ ) E R directors of the Company were authorised to grant share
i oy Wi Tl HE U W LT options at a price of HK$1 per grant which share options
A Tl s A are exercisable during the period of ten years from the
1R AR R AT 2 grant date unless otherwise specified in the terms of the

HE > MR R A 1R

grant. Details of the movements of the share options are

Y BR AL o B AR HE 52 )

summarised as follows:

FEE XM I
/e i S FERNRBZ FENTEZ ROERF
—H—H Jif JI HE B H MEREHE +-H=+—H
A7 Wi B RE B H Number of Number of  Z i BEHESH
s Number of share options share options Number of
B H W Exercise price share options granted during exercised share options
Date of grant HK$ at 01/01/2001 the year  during the year at 31/12/2001
11/05/1996 3.856 9,160,000 — 1,010,000 8,150,000
17/11/1997 14.300 3,900,000 — — 3,900,000
07/12/1998 8.980 4,710,000 — 2,232,000 2,478,000
13/10/1999 8.480 1,850,000 — 30,000 1,820,000
06/01/2000 9.790 1,300,000 — 730,000 570,000
18/02/2000 9.590 2,000,000 — — 2,000,000
20/06/2000 7.190 24,026,400 — 5,013,400 19,013,000
17/07/2000 8.860 1,000,000 — 78,000 922,000
14/08/2000 9.670 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
22/08/2000 9.720 240,000 — — 240,000
21/11/2000 7.080 10,109,000 — 2,805,000 7,304,000
21/11/2000 9.290 214,000 — — 214,000
21/11/2000 10.820 1,026,000 — — 1,026,000
21/11/2000 10.860 488,000 — — 488,000
21/11/2000 11.730 800,000 — — 800,000
21/11/2000 11.950 1,824,000 — 142,000 1,682,000
11/01/2001 8.730 — 500,000 100,000 400,000
02/04/2001 8.430 — 9,940,000 362,000 9,578,000
30/07/2001 9.120 — 400,000 — 400,000
st
Total 63,647,400 10,840,000 12,502,400 61,985,000

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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2N A ) 28. Share Capitatontinued)

() WHFER X LAF+ — (b) Pursuant to the voluntary conditional offer to acquire all
AZ+Lt A2 REL the issued shares in Ng Fung Hong Limited (“NFH”) made
WATHERAF ([ HE on 27th November 2000, the shareholders of NFH were
171) 28 e AT MW offered for every 6 shares of HK$0.10 each of NFH either
SR S R L for HK$29.40 in cash, or at the election of the assenting
w0 AT RO BN shareholder, HK$19.44 in cash and 1 new share in the
J 5 1% TG (¥ 0. 1000 1Y Company, and in the same proportion for any greater or
AT B 4R RO lesser number of shares in NFH (“Cash and Share
29.400C 8l 4 - BIF B Uk Alternative”). A total of 14,263,187 shares of the Company
I A T 2 L AT R R T were issued during the year as a result of the shareholders
P TS W 19.440 B of NFH who had elected the Cash and Share Alternative.

& 5 A A E — R
B > AEAT S Z 5 E D
AT B A5y 34 4% AH [ EE 151
R (T B4 i 6y 28
B - FR o ARXAEE
AT R 2 B4 i
e K a ey
14,263,18 M f 173 -
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.t 29. Reserves
¥
A5 (8
Bis EARRME  Property ENRMH BB RETEA
Share  Capital valuation Exchange  General  Retained W
premium reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BHTL B%Tr WHTx B%Tx WETE BRTx wETx
N The Group
N REFE—F—H At 1st January 2000
i 19 4] As previously reported 9,677,778 (4,397,744) 11,683 21,639 60,837 3,434,900 8,809,093
R RER— Derecognition of liability
AWRE AR for final dividend for
(2t —7 () 1999 (note 1C(a)) — — — - — 17853 178536
Eig]] As restated 9,677,778  (4,397,744) 11,683 21,639 60,837 3,613,436 8,987,629
BT 8 Premium on shares issued 21,215 = = = = — 21275
B RmER Share issue expenses (31) = = = = = (31)
I 5 4 8% Exchange rate adjustments = = = 251 = = 251
ERLEA S Surplus on revaluation = — 34280 = = — 34280
B 8 R 7 Net premium on
U EEH acquisition and increase
in shareholdings — (1,766,269) — — — — (1,766,269)
o O A ) Released due to disposal of
2% subsidiaries and associates — 161,652 —  (14263) (53180) 53,180 147,389
JE1h B ) 2 Rl Share of reserves of associates —  (18585) = (220) = — (18,805
PR 31 3 1 Profit attributable to
shareholders — — — — — 1,656,733 1,656,733
& Dividends - - - - —  (297,790) (297,790)
R Transfer — — — — 1,797 (1,797) —
\EE-H—-—H At 1 January 2001
Eig]] As restated 9,705,022 (6,020,946) 45,963 7,407 9,454 5,023,762 8,770,662

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED



WG EE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ZJu. @

29. Reservesgontinued)

/RS
A5 (B
Bs  EARRM  Property ENRMH BB REEA
Share  Capital valuation Exchange  General  Retained A
premium reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BT BWTr WHTx B%Tx WETx BRTx wETx
KGR The Group
REEE—F—A—H At 1st January 2001
il 89 B 4 As previously reported 9,705,022 (6,020,946) 45,963 7,407 9,454 4,725,444 8,472,344
REHER -FEEF Derecognition of liahility
AR E AR for final dividend for
(W2 —7 () 2000 (note 1C(a)) _ — — — — 208318 298318
Eig]] As restated 9,705,022  (6,020,946) 45,963 7,407 9,454 5,023,762 8,770,662
BB E Premium on shares issued 195,874 = = = = — 195874
BiRmER Share issue expenses (166) = = = = = (166)
I 5% 4 8% Exchange rate adjustments = = = (1,276) = = (1,276)
XL Deficit on revaluation = —  (25545) = = —  (25545)
o I A ) Released due to disposal of
2R subsidiaries and associates — (1,315) — (226)  (6,056) 6,056 (1,541)
hE-HEELA Loss recognised in respect
B RRERR () of disposal of an
associate (Note) — 292,012 — — — — 292,012
T 3R A Profit attributable to
shareholders — — — — 1,204,807 1,204,807
& Dividends - - - - — (462992 (462,992)
R Transfer — — — — 131 (1,311) —
R-FZ—4 At 31st December 2001
T+-H=Z+—H 9,900,730 (5,730,249) 20,418 5,905 4,709 5,770,322 9,971,835

Ak oo BGIEEE M T 4K LA A Ui R T

25 m BT AR 2 PR T I BR (B RE

7N) e

100

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

relation to that associate (note 6).

Note: The amount was charged against the goodwill previously written-off in
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29. Reservegontinued)

BAF5 A5 Mk NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L/ES
i R
Bis EARRME  Property ENRMH BB RETEA
Share  Capital valuation Exchange  General  Retained W
premium reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BT WWTx BWTr BWTx w%Tx BWTr BN Tx
KAH The Company
REEEFE—A—H At 1st January 2000
il 33 B 4 As previously reported 9,677,778 — 40,101 — — 142523 9,860,402
R RER— Derecognition of liability
AWRE AR for final dividend for
(aE—m (7)) 1999 (note 1C(a)) = = = = — 17853 178536
HJ As restated 9,677,778 — 40,101 — — 321,059 10,038,938
BT 8 Premium on shares issued 21,215 = = = = — 21275
B RmER Share issue expenses (31) = = = = = (31)
PR 31 3 1 Profit attributable
to shareholders — — — — — 2,954,222 2,954,222
i B Dividends = = = = —  (297,790)  (297,790)
REFE—F—A—H At 1st January 2001
Eig]] As restated 9,705,022 — 40,101 — — 2,977,491 12,722,614
REFE—F—A—H At 1st January 2001
il 33 B 4t As previously reported 9,705,022 — 40101 = — 2,679,173 12,424,296
REHER - FEEF Derecognition of liahility
AWRE AR for final dividend for
(HaE—m (7)) 2000 (note 1(C(a)) = = = = — 298318 298318
Eig]] As restated 9,705,022 — 40,101 — — 2,977,491 12,722,614
BB 8 Premium on shares issued 195,874 = = = = — 195874
B RmER Share issue expenses (166) = = = = = (166)
ERLEA S Surplus on revaluation = = 70 = = = 70
PR 31 3 1 Profit attributable to
shareholders — — — — — 1,013,087 1,013,087
i B Dividends = = = = —  (462,992) (462,992)
REFE-F+ZA=1—H At 31st December 2001 9,900,730 — 40,171 — — 3,527,586 13,468,487

HEEAEARA R

CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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“th. @
() S T 76 B 45 o S 6 188

A il 5 30 7 T T — 4
+oA=+—H A
i R TR ]|
£ 805 15 7,353,745,0000
(= % F F &
7,644,442,0000) K i W
795,488,000 (—&F &%
£ i 795,488,000
JC) ©

— P Ak 4 A BB RO 2R 2
HR Ay o AL R A
Pl ) PACIDSY R /N
2R R
N LEERB AR

o)

A 4 AR B s R A B
1 A A B B N | i
R [
337,730,000C (=& E %
£ i W 294,265,000
JL) e

F /NI I b 3
WA R s
3,527,586,000C (& %
TAE - 1 ¥52,977,491,000
JL) e

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

29. Reservegontnued)

@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Goodwill and negative goodwill previously eliminated
against/credited to reserves and outstanding as at 31st
December 2001 amounted to HK7,353,745,000
(2000:HK$7,644,442,000) and HK$795,488,000
(2000:HK$ 795,488,000) respectively.

General reserve is part of shareholders’ funds and
comprises statutory surplus reserve, statutory public
welfare fund and discretionary surplus reserve of
subsidiaries and associates in the Chinese Mainland.

The retained profits of the Group include approximately
HK$337,730,000 (2000: HK$294,265,000) retained by
associates of the Group.

Reserves of the Company available for distribution to
shareholders amounted to approximately HK$3,527,586,000
(2000: HK$2,977,491,000).
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inflow from operating activities

30. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement

A Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash

SERE DEETE
W T
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
Bx B A1 ¥ A Profit before taxation 1,729,680 2,717,157
TR A4 T 2 2 ) SE A Share of results of associates (422,559) (611,698)
WL Profit on disposal/deemed
2 ) B 4% s A disposal of associates (59,085) (172,545)
H IR 2 R 4 T A5 36 Profit on disposal of
interest in subsidiaries (9,289) (1,699)
B A Dividend income (12,888) (1,682)
FE A Interest income (255,272) (410,071)
B S Interest expenses 403,232 370,022
B [ E R e R Loss on disposal of
fixed assets 10,815 19,599
TV & P i 5 Amortisation of
intangible assets 50,281 10,472
i T & Intangible assets written off — 715
ik Depreciation 571,419 395,624
R T RR Impairment loss recognised
ERIEN R} in respect of fixed assets 6,000 =
ARRBEAAZBE Loss recognised in respect
R E of investment in an associate 292,012 =
O3 A 2 fot i e s 2% Tank storage service
fee utilised 21,600 1,800
VIEGRE S Changes in stock of properties (188,007) 1,843,839
Hitfr gz 8% Changes in other stocks 125,968 (307,422)
B T T HoA R U Changes in trade and
I 2 5 W) other receivables (196,375) 75,387
B4 A7 AR B Changes in stakeholder
F oz 5 5 accounts 483,490 (467,408)
B T T oA R AT Changes in trade and
I 2 5 8y other payables (790,795) 1,054,971
JOEA5F 3 i A ) Changes in amount due
I 2 5 8y to holding company — (701,461)
REEHZHE Net cash inflow from
A T A operating activities 1,760,227 3,815,600

HEEAEARA R

CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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30. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow

Statementcontinued)

B Disposal of subsidiaries

TREB M O EBERTE
T T oo
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
hEEETME - Net assets disposed of:
i 72 E Fixed assets 17,444 146,655
HAth 4% & Other investments — 6
HAb 7 & Other stocks 11,652 169,603
B S R Ho At i 3k JH Trade and other
receivables 18,031 76,288
AT 4R [ B I Taxation recoverable — 2,359
B4 W $RAT #5547 Cash and bank balances 6,973 214,239
B 5y Fe FAth JE A 3IE Trade and other payables (19,361) (81,651)
JRE A+F B IR Taxation payable (59) —
TR U= Short term loan (3,760) —
153 U= Long term loans — (6,110)
D BB RRE A Minority interests (18,360) (263,140)
it A o 3% Reserves released (1,961) 74,085
0 B BT 2 ) B A5 s Profit on disposal
of subsidiaries 424 1,699
11,023 334,033
i i/ RN i Interests retained in
associates — (90,021)
11,023 244,012
PLF 5 AT Satisfied by:
4 MRE Cash consideration 11,023 21,620
Wi i B )8 2 | RE 42 Interests in subsidiaries
acquired — 222,392
11,023 244,012
H B B B A W B A 2 B4 Analysis of the net
Bl&SEmA (i) inflow/(outflow) of cash
BT and cash equivalents in
respect of disposal of
subsidiaries
B & R AE Cash considerations
received 11,023 21,620
I 4 KSR AT A5 AT Cash and bank balances
disposed of (6,973) (214,239)
4,050 (192,619)
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=t BEB4nEEM T @  30. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow

Statementcontinued)
R B N TS

C Acquisition of subsidiaries/business

CRFME CTTTE

w0 e AT

2001 2000

HK$'000 HK$'000

Wi B T A5 R A Net assets acquired:
I € e Fixed assets 1,408,946 1,437,185
Y Intangible assets 2,230 42,443
T s\ 2 HE 25 Interest in associates — 56,772
JRRE S A ) KT Amounts due from

associates — 182,054

HoAth £ & Other investments — 60,410
HAt A7 & Other stocks 395,751 415,488
AT IR Prepayments — 433,800
B 5y B Ho At Wik TE Trade and other receivables 229,600 993,936
Al AR ] A I Taxation recoverable 526 369
B4 S SRAT H5 AT Cash and bank balances 126,124 740,518
B 5y B Ho At ATk IE Trade and other payables  (733,910) (1,233,559)
HATIEX Bank overdraft — (11,925)
TR Short term loans (361,080) (531,138)
JREE A+ B4 I Taxation payable — (5,113)
IR N Long term loans (184,604) (539,125)
R AT B TR Deferred taxation — (20,924)
D B R A Minority interests (176,234) (234,295)
WA 7 AR 2 v Goodwill on acquisition 483,970 912,437
1,191,319 2,699,333

RS NS k- Add: Net (assets)/liabilities
A (EE) of associates held
AT E prior to acquisition (2,076) 26,997
Wi A2\ | [H B IH Purchase of

inter-company debt — 505,000

1,189,243 3,231,330

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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=+, REBER RN @

30. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow

Statementcontinued)
RN C Acquisition of subsidiaries/businegsntinued)
EW )
CRFME CTTTE
W T BT T
2001 2000
HK$’'000 HK$’000
PR g S AT Discharged by :
B4 Cash 807,656 1,233,688
A R D A Interest in subsidiaries and
7 7 HE 25 associates disposed of 45,244 1,853,000
% S A Deferred consideration 336,343 144,642
1,189,243 3,231,330
W b SE BB I A ) 2 Analysis of net cash
Bl 4 B B & outflow of cash and
HH AT cash equivalents in
respect of the purchase
of businessgubsidiaries’
undertakings
Bl 4 A AE Cash consideration (807,656)  (1,233,688)
Wi 5 BT 15 B 4 Cash and bank
BRATHE AT balances acquired 126,124 740,518
ke il e A5 SR AT 975 32 Bank overdraft acquired — (11,925)
(681,532)  (505,095)

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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=t BEB4nEEM T @  30. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow

Statementcontinued)
T AN R E S B 4 b D Analysis of changes in financing during the year
BTk S B R
Hfgs RO Share
Bank and Minority  capital and
other loans interests premium
wHEFL  EWFr  BWFr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
NEZFEEE—H—H At 1st January 2000 4,849,406 3,905,492 11,661,512
MEZREMAGHE Net cash inflow from financing 1,262,096 213,491 12,812
BT AR B e Inception of obligations under
finance leases 2,067 — —
Al YN Acquisition of subsidiaries 565,263 234,295 =
bEod] AL Purchase of additional interests
in subsidiaries — (802,620) 19,483
HEME AR Disposal of subsidiaries (6,110)  (263,140) =
D B P R A s Minority interests’
share of profits — 797,613 —
DB SR A ot Minority interests’
share of reserves — (3,790) —
e HRR MK E Dividends paid to
minority shareholders —  (1,192,181) —
REFE—F—-H—H At 1st January 2001 6,672,722 2,889,160 11,693,807
BEZHERA/ Net cash inflow/(outflow)

(% i) i from financing 349,551 283,219 93,391
A VNG S Acquisition of subsidiaries/business 545,684 176,234 —
bEod] AL Purchase of additional interest

in subsidiaries — (358,504) 129,082
HEME AR Disposal of subsidiaries (3,760) (18,360) =
D B P R A s Minority interests’

share of profits — 261,048 —
D SR A ot Minority interests’

share of reserves — (547) —
W I 0 A HE Decrease in shareholdings

of subsidiaries — 36,379 —
T T i {7 £ Provision for redemption

premium 42,083 — —
e HRR K E Dividends paid to

minority shareholders — (400,787) —
QS S5

+ZH=+—H At 31st December 2001 7,606,280 2,867,842 11,916,280
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Zt— BARKE 31. Capital Commitments
A%H y: /N
The Group The Company
“RR R CERRTE CRR - CERRE
2001 2000 2001 2000
BT BT T ki wHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WEEEH R TR Capital commitments
BEARRBENT outstanding at the balance
sheet date are as follows:
BB A (H 0 R B 2 Contracted for but not
provided for
BRAMEZHT Expenditure in respect
of properties under
development — 270,047 — —
A L AR Purchase and construction
of fixed assets 124,987 77,841 — —
124,987 347,888 — —
CHEMEE MR B A 2 Authorised but not
contracted for
HEMEZHL Expenditure in
leasehold properties 75,536 22,525 — —
i A\ I LA Purchase and
construction of
fixed assets 307,699 114,320 — —
508,222 484,733 — —

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED



BAF5 A5 Mk NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=+ MR 32. Operating Lease Commitments

(F) 7 45 AR
VN

(a) The Group as lessee

AAEH KA
The Group The Company

“FFF “TRTH ZFFF _TTEHE

2001 2000 2001 2000

whTE wWTx #WTx  EWT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

REERR > Rlsse %
AT R KM S 30R

At the balance sheet
date, the total future

ZEMRUWT minimum lease
payments under
non-cancellable
operating leases are
payable as follows:
— 5 A — Within one year 322,408 265,026 — =
—hEH R — In the second to
FIEN ((L1E fifth year
B R W) 8N inclusive 558,940 504,933 — —
— R HEN — Aiter five years 181,808 197,872 — =
1,063,156 967,831 — —
wEMERIEE AL Operating lease payments represent rental payable by the Group for
e 2 2 T 2 M LA R certain of its retail outlets and office properties. Leases are negotiated
b /N S VAl b for lease terms from one to six years.

& MM —ZEARFLZ
B A 0 7 o

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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=+ B EMAAE @)
(&) REEE A

(b) The Group as lessor

32. Operating Lease Commitmesitinued)

WA A
A%H y: /N
The Group The Company
“RRF CERRE ZEFH _FLEE
2001 2000 2001 2000
whTx % Tr  WB¥TE  BW¥Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REEEH > Rl Gk At the balance
BEMBET sheet date, the
BIEHERIHZ total future
JESCIR AL F minimum lease
payments under
non-cancellable
operating leases
are receivable
as follows:
gL/ Investment properties
— fE— 5N e — Within one year 156,833 169,572 1,209 456
— R — In the second to
FIEN (15 fifth year
H R M) 5N inclusive 190,686 251,353 586 354
— R HEN — Aiter five years 56,042 82,010 — =
403,561 502,935 1,795 810
WY 3 2 &M These properties has committed tenants for an average term from one

REBMNF—E=4 o

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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33. Obligations Under Finance Leases

2 i
T A AL % 0 B A
A B R OE Present value of
Minimum lease minimum lease
payments payments
ZRFE CRRRE ZRBME CEERE
2001 2000 2001 2000
whTL  m%Tr  w¥Tx W Tr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RERH > AEBREHE At the balance sheet date,
A FEBNT 2 HIEWT the Group’s amounts
payable under finance
leases are as follows:
£ —4F 1 i 1§ Within one year 14,945 15,538 12,183 11,185
AR EEHAEN In the second to
(A5 A AR W fifth years inclusive 23,143 35,022 17,652 24,929
55 H AR 215 T I After five years 5,920 11,653 5,437 11,076
44,008 62,213 35,272 47,190
W B &M R A Less; future
finance charges (8,736) (15,023)
GRS 2 B Present value of lease
obligations 35,272 47,190
B AR T ZMA N Less: Amount due for
B 2 FH settlement within
12 months (12,183)  (11,185)
T AR A R 2 OR Amount due for settlement
after 12 months 23,089 36,005

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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il o PHMEMRERLE - BE
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33. Obligations Under Finance Leas@stinued)

The Group leases certain of its fixed assets under finance leases. The

average lease term is five years. For the year ended 31st December

2001, the average effective borrowing rate was approximately of

11% p.a. Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases are

on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered

into for contingent rental payments.

34. Contingent Liabilities

&R H - AR w5 RE A
PR Al 2 R AT B B MR
1M A 2 A AR

AL KAH
The Group The Company
SRFRE CFTRE SRRF CFRLE
2001 2000 2001 2000
BT W TT  #B¥TxE  BWTx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At the balance sheet
date, there were
contingent
liabilities in
respect of
guarantees for
banks and other
loans provided
to subsidiaries — — 6,062,900 4,265,000

=+h. HER Y

H R ZREZRET—HAN
H A% 7\ ) B 2 4 [l —
] Bt g A W BT — TEH A
WA ek - B AA A
TE T [ 2 8 = 7F B A 1k
A R\ I B s =
R RA A& H
2 25506 % - AL B
33,386,150 It ° % M [H]
OB B A T 2 W
A e WIEH R ZFE
—F— A -
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35. Related Party Transactions

A

On 8th November 2000, the Company entered into a
conditional agreement with a subsidiary of CRH to dispose of
its 25.5% interest in China Resources (Shenyang) Sanyo

Compressor Co., Ltd. and Shenyang Shengrun Sanyo

Compressor Co., Ltd, both are associates of the Group, at an
aggregate consideration of US$33,386,150. The disposal was

completed in January 2001.
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A4 AT S B B
W R T B

(DO AV B O
944,000,000c & fi % i
EEFTHAZ China
Resources Textiles (BVI)
Company Limited [ 2 i
EHTEE]) 2 AT
A Z HHE o 5% HAHE
Ts & TN TrER o
S2EEMBYEEREE
“EEEEF_HA=T
— H I B 2 A% A i
#li R %) ¥ ' 181,700,000
JG T B E o ZHAMAE T
LR B 07 X3 AT ¢ () A
I ) W 56 B RE H BE AT
& 1 ik W ¥ 8.37C B AT
56,300,000 7 & 4 i

e (i) — ZE 8 ST B &
JH ¥ & 472,800,000C °

WIHAE 5 ZF & 4
— A SER °

e A 4 4 [ AR R
AEE AR - REE A - IR
A B BN Y A 45 45 4k 5 o
7 (OEM) 75 24 8% i
zg o

BAF5 A5 Mk NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35. Related Party Transactio@stinued)

B

The Company entered into a sale and purchase agreement in
relation to the acquisition by the Company of CRH’s entire
issued share capital of China Resources Textiles (BVI)
Company Limited (the “Textile Group”) for an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$944 million. The
consideration was arrived at after arm’s length negotiation
between the parties thereto and with reference to the pro forma
combined net profits of the Textile Group for the year ended
31st December 2000 of about HK$181.7 million. The
consideration was satisfied by (i) the issue of 56,300,000 new
ordinary shares of the Company at an issue price of HK$8.37
per share on completion; and (ii) a lump sum cash payment of
about HK$472.8 million. The transaction was completed in
January 2002.

The Textile Group is principally engaged in the distribution of
textile products including cotton, polyester fiber, grey cloth
and printed fabrics. To support its trading operation, the
Textile Group is also engaged in the spinning and weaving
operation and manufacture (on OEM basis) of garments.
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=40 BER S @

2]

N ARG S B

During the year, the Group also entered into transactions with

35. Related Party Transactio@stinued)

HANLF LRS- related parties as follows:
ZRBAE ZEERLAE
W T ik AT
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
RS /NNEIE S (] Sales of goods to fellow
NEIE KN subsidiaries (note a)
(K 55 H) 23,712 41,917
ERE/NEIE Y ol o Provision for godown and
75 2 B IR S storage services to fellow
(B 5 H) subsidiaries (note a) 937 2,344
((RERNETE S Purchases of goods from
NN YN =g fellow subsidiaries
(B 3£ H) (note a) 97,076 15,432
RS /NNEIE Y (] Operating lease payments
I8 ) AT EM A and other charges paid
KA F HoAth 2 to fellow subsidiaries
(HEE2) (note b) 55,239 43,306
BES w] 4 1 2 — [H] Construction services
i JE 2 ) 4 it i A provided by a fellow
k% (s o) subsidiary (note b) 300,744 677,614
JE A L R 2 B ) K Tank storage service fees
BES w4 1 2 — [H] payable to a holding
Bt Jeg 28\ 22 fai il company and a fellow
MR & (st o) subsidiary (note b) 141,600 11,800
JE Wi L R B T K Storage facilities
UNEIE S ﬁeﬁ management fees
B JE 2 7 22 fel A receivable from immediate
B (MiEs) holding company and a
fellow subsidiary (note b) 19,992 1,666
N — S A Purchase of certain leasehold
AL THEYE properties from an associate
during the year — 40,000

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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36.

37.

BAF5 A5 Mk NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related Party Transactio@stinued)

Notes:
(a) The transactions were carried out with reference to the prevailing market price.

(b) The transactions were carried out in accordance with the pricing policies set out

in the relevant agreements.

(c) During the year, the Group also leased certain premises owned by the

Company'’s holding company with a nominal amount.

Subsequent Event

On 16th November 2001, a special cash dividend of HK25 cents per
ordinary share of the Company was declared conditional upon
completion of the disposal of the Group’s interests in HCL (the

“Disposal”). The Disposal was completed in January 2002 and the
special cash dividend in sum of HK$518.1 million was paid on 8th

February 2002.

Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements set out on page 51 to 124 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 15th April 2002.
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

W oEE—F+—_H=+—H
At 31st December 2001

IR AT 4 1b

CBTNERRA Percentage of capital
il e AR 2 T A ABHEL  AAFERFH WEARRHE  EEEHR
W o 2 ) B Tk A ) Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to  held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
MmERR
Property Development
JA 7 e AR 3L
Incorporated in Hong Kong
T M 40 BR 3 20 B (AL W LT 2 3 4 55 = 100 W¥EHE
Harvest Fair Investment 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property development
Limited
UGiK/ES
Rental Properties
T 7 9 kR o
Incorporated in Hong Kong
Redland Consultants Limited i 5 M T (vt W Loe 2 % M 100 100 —  WEHE
2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property Investment
ACER YA A 20 T (v 70 22 3 A M 100 100 — YEEM
Winland Property 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property management
Management Limited
E 0 S PR R 3B T s LT 2 A M 88.6 = 88.6 WEEE
Worldfaith Properties Limited 3 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property
redevelopment
Wt e U R 215 B A (7 W e 2 A R 100 = 100 ¥EHAE
New Harbour Resources Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
CRE Property (Star House) ot M T (A vtk W LT 2 % M 100 = 100 WERE
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
CRE Property (Silvercord) i A T (s T e 2 Ak 100 — 100 ME#RE
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property Investment
CRE Property (Argyle Centre) 12 1 f T (L vtk LT 2 3 M 100 = 100 WERAE
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
CRE Property (Hennessy) Fop e T (A vtk W e 2 8 Ak 100 — 100 WERFE

Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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\# PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

J AT 2 b

CBTNERRA Percentage of capital
il e AR 2 T A ABHEL  AAFERFH WEARNRH  EEEHR
W i 2 ) B Tk A ) Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to  held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
Uit/ ESE )
Rental Properties (continued)
JA s e L (48)
Incorporated in Hong Kong (continued)
CRE Property (Lok Sing Centre) R4 i 1 (& v 5 100 2 3 8 it 100 = 100 WERE
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property Investment
CRE Property (Nan Fung Centre) 52 fi% i {8 # % 150 2 % 3 fit 100 — 100 ME#RE
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property Investment
PHRAHRAR 10078 %5 ik 1A (8 # W 170 2 3 4 ik 100 100 —  RELERE
Sha Tin Cold Storage 100 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Provision of cold
Company Limited storage services
HEEEARATF 2 I T (AU T e 2 100 100 — REABREER
Pak Sik Enterprises Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Operation of
godown business
i 3 J B o B B i A o
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
Allenby Properties Limited JECTH #1535 7T 2 8 4 fik = 100 —  WERA
1 ordinary share of US$1 Property holding
[ISHES
Beverage
T e R P e A R
Incorporated in Chinese Mainland
* 1 g T T T W A R 21,514,53% 1t 45.9 = 90 LAY B WL 7E
*China Resources (Shenyang) US$21,514,531 Manufacturing and
Snowflake Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
* 1 s 5 7 T A R A 21,514,538 1t 45.9 = 90 M 43 B ML AE oh
*Shenyang Snowflake Beer US$21,514,531 Manufacturing and
Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
* Vo 5 AT A R A 13,603,127 7t 45.9 = 90 k43 B R AE

*Shenyang Shengyang Beer US$13,603,127

Co., Ltd.

Manufacturing and
distribution of
beer products

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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M E A F L/ F] PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

B A 43 e
CBTNERRA Percentage of capital
Al i 1t AR 2 T £ ABHEL  AAFERFH WEARRHE  EEEHR
W JB 2 ) B 3o 8 A il Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
[ISHE 3 FE)
Beverage(continued)

i o I A S ()

Incorporated in Chinese Mainland (continued)

* i I 4 S A PR A B 116,240,000C 45.9 90 I3 B ML R
*China Resources (Shenyang) RMB116,240,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
g 2 A T A R R A\ 1% #34,000,000¢ 51 100 A4y B LS A
** Shenyang Huachuang RMB34,000,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
* 1 A A SRR A R A R 70,000,000C 40.8 80 A 3 B L 2
*Shenyang Huarunchuangye RMB70,000,000 Manufacturing and
Beer Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
e R T ] LR A R 21,200,006 7T 51 100 % 02> LG
** China Resources (Dalian) US$21,200,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
* AR HE T A PR W 23,200,006 76 45.9 90 R B I 2
*China Resources (Jilin) US$23,200,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
* R HE T O A R ) 29,500,006¢ 7t 47.2 92,5 R4 68 R E 5
*China Resources (Tianjin) US$29,500,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
o G TR T O A TR S ) N\ B 246,000,0000 51 100 R 43 B MO 7 A
**China Resources (Anhui) RMB246,000,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
* S L) 2 R TS A PR ) A\ R #141,000,000C 45.9 90 43 A L A

*China Resources (Anshan)

Brewery Co., Ltd.

RMB141,000,000

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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&/vA]  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

A 4 e
CBTNERRA Percentage of capital
Al 1 AR 2 T ABHEL  AAFERFH WEARNRH  EEEHR
W Ja 2 ) e 3ok 8 il Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
[IHE S A€
Beverage(continued)
7 e B P 3 R T ()
Incorporated in Chinese Mainland (continued)
4 BRTERN =R A B #120,000,006C 35.7 = 70 R B VO R
L C /N RMB120,000,000 Manufacturing and
4* China Resources (Heilongjiang) distribution of
New 3 Star Brewery Co., Ltd. beer products
* 3 T B (4 7 )M A A E #100,000,000C 31.6 — 62 U I B M A
PR3 ) RMB100,000,000 Manufacturing and
*China Resources Blue Sword distribution of
(Mian Yang) Brewery Co., Ltd. beer products
5% I )1 3 4 % ) v A R #15,000,0000 31.6 — 62 A B IR
FRBELEAH RMB15,000,000 Manufacturing and
5* China Resources Blue Sword distribution of
(Si Chuan) Breweries Co., Ltd. beer products
o A AR YN AR AR 19,000,008 It 51 = 100 REMSHEY
** China Resources Food & Beverage US$19,000,000 Manufacturing and
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. distribution of
soya milk
LY NWE
Food Processing & Distribution
JA 7 e R R 3L
Incorporated in Hong Kong
LWATH R 1,046,258,00% & /it 1 {E 100 = 100 HAE - A R oK A
Ng Fung Hong Limited 0. oz 1z S -
1,046,258,000 ordinary EELH  BS
shares of HK$0.1 each mE s SRR
BB
Distribution of fresh,
live and frozen
foodstuff, live stock,
abattoir operation,
acting as food agent
and investment
holding
FE G KEARAT 5,000,000% % i T (K 94 = 94 REHUA BOKTE
Ng Fung Frozen Meats & W Un 2 Trading of frozen

Aquatic Products Co.,
Limited

5,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each

meats and aquatic
products
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/NF]  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

IR AT 4 1b

CBTNERRA Percentage of capital
Al i 1t AR 2 T £ AEEEN  AARFKH WEARNRE  EEER
W o 2 ) B Tk A ) Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to  held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
i TR 8 ()
Food Processing & Distribution (continued)
T 5 9 R A R ()
Incorporated in Hong Kong (continued)
TG R A RA 60,000 #: i I {4 35.7 = 51 R
Chung Kong Luen Livestock it 1,000 2 % 4 it Wholesale of live pigs
Company Limited 60,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1,000 each
JUHEE A8 5 A R A ) 42,0000 % it i {6 60 = 60 E4-AEE
Kowloon Live Cattle Trading ¥ W 10070 2 5 Ak Wholesale of live
Limited 42,000 ordinary cattle
shares of HK$100 each
T R 2 B A AR
Incorporated in Cayman Islands
@ B B [ it 2E A 60,8641 1 i I (4 51 = 51 PREE
@ China International Xtz 8 Investment holding
Fisheries Corp. 60,864 ordinary
shares of US$1 each
T B 2 K kB AL
Incorporated in Panama
Jin Feng S.A. 2000 & % 1 51 = 100 HHfE - MEMER
1% 02 Tl i Pt FO A I R
200 ordinary 24 A7 IR
shares of US$1 each Marine fishing, vessel
chartering and the
provision of ship
stores fishing supplies
and bunker ol
T S Ji i 2 T R A Ao
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
Victory Return Corporation ¢ g T 51 = 100 i fa e R gl an &
1% T2 Hl K b 77 I f AL
1 ordinary Marine fishing and

share of US$1 each

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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\# PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

J AT 2 b

CBTNERRA Percentage of capital
Al 1 AR 2 T ABHEL  AAFERFH WEARNRH  EEEHR
W i 2 ) B Tk A ) Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to  held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
il B Al B g A
Petroleum and Chemical Distribution
JA 7 e A R 3L
Incorporated in Hong Kong
A CEE) ARA R 2% 1 fi T (A 7k W Loe 2 0 M 100 — 100 FERBE
China Resources Petrochems 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Investment Holding
(Group) Company Limited
HEWI AR A 50,000,008 % i 1 {i itk s 15T 100 = 100 ARHHAL R
China Resources Chemicals Z i Trading of chemical
Company Limited 50,000,000 ordinary shares of products
HK$1 each
EEARAHA 40,000,000k & iz 1 8 ¥ M 17¢ 100 — 100 i g IR R 5
Callany Limited 58 ik Transportation
40,000,000 ordinary shares of services and trading
HK$1 each of petroleum
8 A7 3 S PR A 10,000,000k 13 % I {& % 1c 100 — 100 SHA A
China Resources Gas 5 i Trading of liquefied
Company Limited 10,000,000 ordinary shares of petroleum gas
HK$1 each
A7 A R A 30,000,000 & % i {F it 1 1t 100 = 100 A8 A EE
China Resources Petroleum 2 i Trading of petroleum
Company Limited 30,000,000 ordinary shares of products
HK$1 each
2 T A R A 5,000,000 % % i {F it 1 1t 100 = 100 Kk
CRC Petrol Filling b 3 Oil filling station
Station Company Limited 5,000,000 ordinary shares of operation
HK$1 each
A T 3 A S
Incorporated in Singapore
@ China Resources Petrochem 1,000109 ¢ 1 (i 100 = 100 KA KA B A
(Singapore) Pte Ltd. N T 2 Trading of petroleum
1,000,000 ordinary shares of S$1 each and chemical
products

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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/NF]  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

IR AT 4 1b

CBTNERRA Percentage of capital
Al i 1t AR 2 T £ ABHEL  AAFERFH WEARRHE  EEEHR
W o 2 ) B Tk A ) Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to  held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
R
Building Materials
JA 7 e A R 3L
Incorporated in Hong Kong
FRE L ARAH 10 T Ji TH B Vs 1 10 2 3 I 100 — 100 Wk @R
Redland Concrete Limited 10 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Manufacturing of
building materials
REXY
Retall
T 7 vl R oL
Incorporated in Hong Kong
EWEE (EE) FRAA 20 5 T (v T 50T 2 % 4 R 100 = 100 HER#%E
China Resources Retail 2 ordinary shares of HK$50 each Investment holding
(Group) Company Limited
il (i) AR 5,000,000% % % i {H 100 = 100 FEEH
Chinese Arts & Crafts 10T 2 ol IR Retail business
(H.K.) Limited 5,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$10 each
HHEEARAA 4,821,177 15 [l 18 {H 98.1 = 981 EFEER
CRC Department Store Limited 100t 2 % 4 it Retail business
4,821,177 ordinary shares of
HK$10 each
#eP AT (R i) AIRAF 90,000,000 4 1 T (i 100 = 100 E T ER
China Resources Supermarket % 15¢ 2 7% 4 it et & )
(Hong Kong) Company 90,000,000 ordinary SRR
Limited shares of HK$1 each Supermarket
operations,
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\# PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

J AT 2 b

CBTNERRA Percentage of capital
Al 1 AR 2 T ABHEL  AAFERFH WEARNRH  EEEHR
W i 2 ) B Tk A ) Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to  held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
BRI
Investments and Others
JA 7 e A R 3L
Incorporated in Hong Kong
BB LM (FW)FRAR 2GR A B T2 T E R 100 100 —  MH
CRE Finance (Hong Kong) 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Financing
Limited
T B 5 T R A R
Incorporated in Cayman Islands
@A Lippo CRE (Financial Services) 50, 00RF: it 18 {5 135 7t 2 3% 48 ik 50 50 —  ER#E
Limited 50,000 ordinary shares of US$1 each Investment Holding
T e B U £ T ey A A S
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
@#A HIT Investments Limited 200 5 [ T (B 155 oT 2 % 4 A 10 = 10 HELESEEE
(3 BT A o 48 6 7) 200 ordinary “A” shares of US$1 each Investment in
(operating principally in container terminal
Hong Kong) operations
@#A Hutchison Ports Yantian 20005 i T/ 135 o0 2 8 ik 10 = 10 HELEGEEE

Investments Limited 200 ordinary shares of US$1 each

Investment in
container terminal
operations

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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T BB A F R i PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

it

Notes:

—. EERR - REESTA WE LGS A A HEE IR EER IR - BRI A R B A R WY E I IR A R K R
EETR

1. The Directors are of the option that a complete list of the particulars of all subsidiaries and associates will be vé éxgtssand therefore thebove
list contains only the particulars of the subsidiaries and associates which materially affect the results or assets @f. the Grou

T BHAREUES > A Ez EEE B R IR H G BT A

2. Unless otherwise stated, the principal country of operation of each company is the same as its place of incorporation.

= EPBEREEMRZ AR CRRRS A Z IR

3. For companies incorporated in the Chinese Mainland, the English name has been adopted by each company.

W, ZEFFAELHA B REERS - FH AT — RELERN = BRI A RAF > A %A W 70%HE L 0 8 I B ¥ 90,869,000

TC ST = B T Rk 2 SRS > b i 6 83,646,000C 2R B E —AE AT o [RLL o A S AR AR B 22 3 R DL RCAR A R 2 R IR (E Y B
b i 1 20,269,000C -

4. On 1st May 2001, the Group formed a new company, China Resources (Heilongjiang) New 3 Star Brewery Company Limiteditihokdgch0%
interest to acquire the business of New Three Star Brewery for HK$90,869,000 of which HK$83,646,000 was paid in 2001t/ theescquisition,
the Group’s profit for the year and the net assets as at the year ended have both been decreased by HK$20,269,000.

H. SEZ AR A H s ARG LA UE M W 464,198,000C Wi PO )1 3 I &) A B2 R 62962 HE 5 DL DY) 5 A0 U IR 2 R
Hoor il 393,117,000 € —FF —AE AT o B > A SR AR AR BE 2 6 A DL A 45 TR 2 Y I (E 4 8D i i 18,595,000 -

5. On 1st November 2001, the Group acquired 62% interest in China Resources Blue Sword (Si Chuan) Company Limited andSiditregssin
Sichuan Province for an aggregate consideration of HK$464,198,000 of which HK$393,117,000 was paid in 2001. As a resutjwkitien, the
Group’s profit for the year and the net assets as at the year ended have both been decreased by HK$18,595,000.

A BEAE

A Associates

* BEPE

* Equity Joint Venture
o SNERE

** Wholly Foreign Owned Enterprise

BRENSRYBELAFAZEERGRMITHERZESN

Significant influence is exercised through the participation of regular board meeting of the associates
R o BB @ T ERZ A

Companies not audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

@@41:31:
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ScHEDULE OF PrINCIPAL PROPERTIES

At 31st December 2001

N L] A4 T G A

JT A HE 25 (°F- J5 %)
fr 8 Group’s Floor Area i FH #4048 40
Location Interest (sg.m.) Type Lease term
SR ('S EYE S
Properties held for investment
i
Hong Kong
e A ol
W~ 1 K 2k E A
JUBE R Vb 8 K 7 8894 B JU BE Ay Hu Bt 55405% 100% 2,771 15 ok ]
CRE Centre CP Medium
Car park on G/F, 1/F and 2/F
889 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon
NKIL 5540
2 A vl
# A P1-P103 L1— L7~
L9—L15 L17~ L20~ L23— L35
S 2 LR E 74— 905K
S & 4 5y 45095% 3 Bt 9373 100% 9,700 & i
Riley House CP Medium
Car park P1-P103, L1-L7,
L9-L15, L17, L20, L23-L35,
Nos. 74-90 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung
New Territories
Lot No. 937 DD450
PN
F Wk 1 AT B J2 5 8 30355
A B 6524% 2 % Bt Kt
A 3t Bt 700455 & 700855 2 ik Bt 100% 7,451 Vg R
CRE Building C/O Long

303 Hennessy Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong
IL6524 R.P. &
IL7004-7008 R.P.
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FEYEME  SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

A 4 A T TR
Fie A HE 25 CFJ5 k)

fr 8 Group’s Floor Area i FH #4840
Location Interest (sg.m.) Type Lease term

Frfe e &M ()

Properties held for investment(continued)

g
Hong Kong

8% M 3 B

24 % 3001 11%E
T U 5 V8 b 2 iy 8ht

I b B 14455 100% 2,631 [P H 1
8 Commercial Tower C/O Medium

24/F & Room 3001-11
8 Sun Yip Street

Chai Wan, Hong Kong
Lot No. 144

LR e S SR

25/ 1— 5%
T LB AR RAE TG 2— 1298 100% 446 [V =
Arion Commercial Centre C/O Long

Units 1-5, 25/F
2-12 Queen’s Road West
Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

1 U O

Hh R 3855

1 3955 filf K 214 4155 fl

JUHE 2R VD VH R 3R 78 30%% 100% 6,293
Silvercord

Shop No. 38 on the Ground Floor
Shop No. 39 on 1st Floor and
Shop No. 41 on 2nd Floor

30 Canton Road

Tsimshatsui

Kowloon

=3
Long

o =
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FEYENE  SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

L] AL i 7T
JT A HE 25 (°F- J5 %)
fr B Group’s Floor Area i FHL #4840
Location Interest (sg.m.) Type Lease term
Frese gk ()

Properties held for investment(continued)

g
Hong Kong

B s L

55 1 AME 4015 41058 55 T 1

S5HE 50355 5 - 1 2 615 61081 61195 %5 - B I
HiEE 13~ 14~ 15~ 16/217 S5 HL {7

JUHE 22 7 R JEE S 78 309 100% 1,958 iV RB#
Silvercord C/CP Long

Offices Nos. 401 to 410 on 4th Floor
Office No 503 on 5th Floor and

Office Nos. 610 and 611 on 6th Floor
Tower 1 and Car Parking Space

Nos. 13, 14, 15, 16 and 17 on Basement
30 Canton Road

Tsimshatsui

Kowloon

5 T2 H o0

BJAE 148 17 14 9F 2 16%% % (i

B AL B 1 89k 100% 591 T w1
Tak Lee Industrial Centre Medium
Units 1 to 14 & Unit 16 on 11th Floor of Block B

8 Tsing Yeung Circuit

Tuen Mun

New Territories

il Y& T 2E

BIET ~ 8J Ot T o5 I

Mo B 139~ L40 - L45 - L46 - LAT7 LAY & Hi {7

JUBE T 8 = A 175 100% 9,702 T/ 1& w1
Yau Tong Industrial City I/ICP Medium
Workshop on 7th, 8th and 9th Floors of Block B and

Lorry Parking Space Nos. L39, L40, L45, L46, L47 and

L48 on Basement

17 Ko Fai Road

Yau Tong

Kowloon
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FEYEME  SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

A 4 A T TR
Fie A HE 25 CFJ5 k)

fr 8 Group’s Floor Area i FHL #4840
Location Interest (sg.m.) Type Lease term

Frfe e &M ()

Properties held for investment(continued)

g
Hong Kong

CEEE L

AJRE 619 K 109 T 355 B8 7
JUHE 4L K 44 Ay 225% 100% 364 T 3

Focal Industrial Centre | Medium
Workshop Unit Nos. 9 and 10 on 6th Floor of Block A

21 Man Lok Street

Hung Hom

Kowloon

[

1 A034— A041~ A128 A4201- A4301- A044-

A45028% AA6028 7 B F 4oy 1 TH]

2METR AT > 3REE T (EF /)

B 3t AR KA % 2K A R R A H 22 22 [H]

J b 8 317% 5755 & H AL

A5 LA s 264— 29855 P 8 £ B 64— 9855 100% 7,075 L SRRl
Nan Fung Centre C/CP Medium

Units A034-A041, A128, A4201,A4301,A044,

A4502 and A4602 and portion on 1st Floor,

portion of 2nd Floor

portion of 3rd Floor with Flat Roof

and the space between the floor ceiling

and the original concrete ceiling over portion of 3rd Floor
and lorry parking space Nos 31 and 57 on Basement
264-298 Castle Peak Road

64-98 Sai Lau Kok Road

Tsuen Wan

New Territories
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FEYENE  SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

L] AL i 7T
JT A HE 25 (°F- J5 %)
fr B Group’s Floor Area i FHL #4840
Location Interest (sg.m.) Type Lease term
Frese gk ()

Properties held for investment(continued)

g
Hong Kong

S8 op L

b~ 5— 1855 20A - 20B& 20CHE i 17

TBMEALD (AAD) BHALD (BAL) -

1~ 2K 3tk JE KA E T &

vk 5 8 5 15 A0 fi1 19— 319% KB 12— 89% 100% 8,982
Lok Sing Centre

Shop Nos. 5-18, 20A, 20B and 20C on Ground Floor,
Entrance at Yee Wo Street (Entrance A)

Entrance at Sugar Street (Entrance B)

the whole of 1st, 2nd and 3rd Floors

and the whole Flat Roof on 4th Floor Level

19-31 Yee Wo Street and 2—8 Sugar Street
Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

=]
Long

o =

IE £ ool — 3

HoEEATR Y - 4t~ AT & - 5

Jo B4y ) PG T S A R B S K R AR

JUHE RE £ 3/ 20 68835 51 B & 1 659% 100% 4,322
Argyle Centre, Phase |

Portion A on Basement, 4th Floor and flat roofs,

5th Floor and Part of External Walls and the Sign board of
Portion A of Argyle Centre facing Sai Yeung Choi Street
South and Argyle Street (including the canopy thereof)
and scavenging lane,

688 Nathan Road

65 Argyle Street

Mongkok

Kowloon

=3
Long

o =
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FEYEME  SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

fr B

Location

A 45 1
Ji Afi B 2
Group’s
Interest

A THI T

(°F- J5 %)

Floor Area
(sg.m.)

M
Type

FH #4819

Lease term

Frfe e &M ()

Properties held for investment(continued)

g
Hong Kong

72 A vl

6% B A K b T K L8 %E H L

S 20 ALK 3 881k

Riley House

Godown on 6th Floor and Car Parking Space No. L8
on Lower Ground Floor

88 Lei Muk Road

Kwai Chung

New Territiories

LY E SN ]

7HE 045 57 4% I 14 105A%E H (L

T vl AT 25 + 47 #5 109— 1115% K& JF Ak W 38 22— 26%%
Tung Wai Commercial Building

Office No. 04 on 7th Floor

and Car Parking Space No. 105A on 1st Floor
109-111 Gloucester Road and 22-26 Fleming Road
Wanchai

Hong Kong

IR Y

BEN R AR AV HEE

(RS 12 58 B 07) 57 T B A

T W 1 A U 1 158

Convention Plaza

Office Tower

Office Unit H (Formerly known as units 12) on 41st Floor
1 Harbour Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

i DN |

JUBE B 5 15 18 1B 1655
CAC Tower

165 Hoi Bun Road
Kwun Tong

Kowloon
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FEYENE  SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

L] AL i 7T
JT A HE 25 (°F- J5 %)
fr B Group’s Floor Area i FHL #4840
Location Interest (sg.m.) Type Lease term
Frese gk ()

Properties held for investment(continued)

g
Hong Kong

HRERKE
MR~ 1710 118 -
1SE 208 28 (BHE K &) i~ 1—235F 83

JUBE R Vb 8 I AR 7 11558 100% 8,822 T/ ok U]
Chung Dah Godown Building I/ICP Medium

Ground floor, 1st floor, 7th, 10th to 11th floor,
15th to 20th floor (including Main Roof)

and car park Nos. 1 to 23 on Ground Floor
115 King Lam Street,

Cheung Sha Wan,

Kowloon

iEEPN

3MCHD=E

W B 2— 698

) B 1L 38 49— 575%

T s S B 0T 7 96— 1069% 100% 92 fi: =
Po Ming Building R Long
Flat C & D on 3rd Floor

2-6 Foo Ming Street

49-57 Lee Garden Road and

96-106 Percival Street

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

ol BTN

234 g

T v S v O A A 9 A L5 100% 374
Island Centre

The whole of 23rd Floor

1 Great George Street

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

=1
Long

o =
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FEYEME  SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

fr B

Location

A 45 1
Ji Afi B 2
Group’s
Interest

A THI T

(°F- J5 %)

Floor Area
(sg.m.)

M
Type

FH #4819

Lease term

Frfe e &M ()

Properties held for investment(continued)

g
Hong Kong

B AEM

T DS K B A e K

WA S 11 15— 1758

= 05 16— 225%

Ka Wah Building

Shop D on Ground Floor and Cockloft and Yard
11, 15-17 Heung Shing Street and

16-22 Heung Wo Street

Tsuen Wan

New Territories

W H T2l

AJE 1% 95 T35

B ST R IE [ 5 — 798

Shatin Industrial Centre

Workshop 9 on 1st Floor of Block A
5-7 Yuen Shun Circuit

Shatin

New Territories

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

100%

100%

36

471

o =

r 1
Medium

H 1
Medium



FEYENE  SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

L] AL i 7T
JT A HE 25 (°F- J5 %)
fr B Group’s Floor Area i FHL #4840
Location Interest (sg.m.) Type Lease term
Frese gk ()

Properties held for investment(continued)

g
Hong Kong

N

MR~ b TR LR A RS PR R AN ) - Hb T 298

(B 5 (B M R A1 %) ~ Hbidi 35% 4 - 1BUET & - 28 -
3~ AE T4 - S - 6 - 742 - 81802 804~
805 806 807} 808%= &y 1% ~ 108 ~ 114 -
12##1201° 1202 1203 1206° 1207 1208% & F#
1311301 1303 1304 1305 1306~ 1307}

1308% & 7 # - 14811402~ 1403~ 1404 1405-
14068 1407= 5 F#t -~ 1581501+ 1503 1505-
1506 1507/ 1508% & Fi# ~ K& ~ LT HM s i ¥

JBE AR~ B Ah i A B R A 04 84 FR 43 88.6% 9,215 Vg =M
s JLBE W BUE 233 235 237/ 2395 C/O Long

Garley Building

Basement Floor, Shop No.1 on Ground Floor (including
cockloft & exterior wall), Shop No.2 on Ground Floor

(including cockloft & exterior wall), Shop No.3,

on Ground Floor, 1/F and flat roof, 2/F, 3/F, 4/F and

flat roof, 5/F, 6/F, 7/F, Offices 802, 804, 805, 806, 807 and

808 on 8/F, 10/F, 11/F, Offices 1201, 1202, 1203, 1206, 1207
and 1208 on 12/F, Offices 1301, 1303, 1304, 1305, 1306, 1307
and 1308 on 13/F, Offices 1402, 1403, 1404, 1405, 1406 and
1407 on 14/F, Offices 1501, 1503, 1505, 1506, 1507 and 1508 on 15/F,
Main Roof and 2 Signboards at the North Side of External Wall
and 8 Portions of Exterior Wall for Affixing Signboard

Nos. 233, 235, 237 and 239, Nathan Road,

Kowloon, Hong Kong.

B - [HIRE S £ EE AR bR /N T: L%
Note: C: Commercial R: Residential CP: Car Park O: Office I: Industrial
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4

B 25 P i 2

FivE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

—IEFE —AUAFE —ULE ZERREE ZRF A4
BT WWTo W% Tor W% Tor  WW¥Too
1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WA ER Consolidated Results
=R Turnover 5,966,361 5,475,100 12,902,299 16,810,2481,196,490
T B JRE A 8 A Profit attributable to
shareholders 1,560,122 1,268,428 1,442,839 1,656,73B,204,807
T T 5L A B R Basic earnings per share ~ HK$1.03 HK$0.81 HK$0.79 HK$0.83HK$0.60
531N Dividends per share HK$0.20 HK$0.15 HK$0.15 HK$0.21 HK$0.18
mABEREAMER Consolidated balance sheet
TE G Fixed assets 2,719,314 4,227,054 8,000,054  9,890,888,232,754
T & Intangible assets 123,093 140,788 133,734 164,990 962,780
= E Y Long term investments 4,172,479 4,633,331 4,376,828  3,378,6(5284,920
A AT B OE Prepayments — — — 410,400 388,800
B A Net current assets 7,754,558 6,126,904 6,548,785  4,545,039040,581
B4 A Employment of capital 14,769,444 15,128,077 19,059,401 18,389,86¥909,835
B A Share capital 1,552,761 1,732,548 1,983,734  1,988,788,015,550
Gl Reserves 4,000,033 4,269,326 8,987,629  8,770,669,971,835
R 25 Shareholders’ funds 5,552,794 6,001,874 10,971,363 10,759,4417987,385
D BB SRR 25 Minority interests 4,310,521 4,357,571 3,905,492 2,889,16@,867,842
R AE Long term liabilities 4,836,233 4,891,821 4,163,049  4,706,60%,018,034
A JE Bl IH Deferred taxation 69,896 16,811 19,497 34,655 36,574
G S Capital employed 14,769,444 15,268,077 19,059,401 18,389,88%909,835
GABEEAERAS THTFCLEY (0 Certain figures in the consolidated balance sheet have been restated, as
W) o DARF A AR G 5B RIS 99 appropriate, to conform with the current year’s presentation in light of
(,@:533 E H BT [458 HE=HE the change of accounting policy in the financial year ended 31st

& g BT I T
@Jr H +— B 1k BB
WSE FTECRE B TR 2 251 -

December 2001 in respect of the accounting treatment of proposed
dividends as stated under the SSAP 9 (revised in January 2001)
“Events after the balance sheet date”.
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NoTice oF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

ZEEARRNFETR - FE_HFEANAL
HEME) TF=RIE > BRIEF KBS
T 8 78 265 3 {8 KX [ S0ME S 4T ik AR 4
K o DA 51 30

1. HELREZE#E _FE-H1+A
=t —HLEFEEFEERZ MRS
S Ry o A O A o

2. EMIRERMEEL -

3. HEHERENHEHEEME -

4. WS BOAT B A R R T

4 o

R R i
W
A

T FFFMA+TAHA

ff

1. AHHERE NG LR
RGBS A AERAH
> SR B R R R AU B -
X RAERMHL AR F R -

2. RERZMERBEFRBEEN RS
Bl H: A 35 HE SO (AN SRR @A
EMW ZEIA S HR K\ E 8
A7 Wy [H] 481N IR I8 3 A 24 W) 2 o i
et > Huhk 5 A I A W E 26
5% 3 8 K B 3908% > 7 M AR o

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Annual General Meeting of the
Company will be held at 50th Floor, China Resources Building, 26
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on Friday, 7th June, 2002 at 3:00
p.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited Financial Statements and the
Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the year ended 31st
December, 2001.

2. To declare a final dividend.

3. To re-elect Directors and to fix the remuneration of Directors.

4.  To re-appoint Auditors and authorise the Directors to fix their
remuneration.

By Order of the Board
LEE Yip Wah, Peter
Secretary

Hong Kong, 15th April, 2002

Notes:

1. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled
to appoint one or more proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote
instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. To be valid, a form of proxy, together with any power of attorney
or other authority (if any) under which it is signed, or a
notarially certified copy thereof, must be lodged with the
registered office of the Company at Room 3908, China
Resources Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not
less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the
meeting.
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JEHGEE K &4 NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

3. ARFEMREZEEZEFSNH=H (2

W—) 2 FF_FXNALH (B
) (R W R AL G R ) B 4 2
1338 5 850 T A o B OR Ak SR L
IREE 2 RKMARE > B aRe
ORI i R
FRA=Z1T—H (2MHE) N4
HIT 22 [ 48 28 B 2 I 4 48 5 8 e i AT
W HGRARAR > Mtk 5 F W
TR R 118 K D R e

HEMAEARAT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

3.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Monday, 3rd June, 2002 to Friday, 7th June, 2002, both days
inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be
effected. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
share transfers, accompanied by the relevant share certificates,
must be lodged with the Company’s Registrar, Standard
Registrars Limited at 5th Floor, Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught
Road Central, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00
p.m. on Friday, 31st May, 2002.
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“Qingming shanghe tu'ls a famous silk scroll,
painted during the Song dynasty, portraying urban
activity along the Bian River. Reflecting the
greatness of the era, with numerous commerce
opportunities, symbolizes the company’s prosperous

future, with lots of business, and loads of return.
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